
MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD 
McLeod County Solid Waste Large Conference Room  

1065 5th Avenue SE, Hutchinson MN 55350 
 

November 8th, 2018 
9 AM to 11 AM 

Agenda 
 

1. Meeting called to order 
 
 

2. Welcome and Introductions 
 
 

3. Additions to the Agenda 
 
 

4. Approval of September 17th 2018 meeting minutes* 
 
 

5. Request approval of Resolution 2018-5 supporting submission of Family Connects 
grant proposal* 
 
 

6. Request approval for Vivid Image Block Proposal* 
 
 

7. Financial Reports  
a. Expense Report* 
b. Financial Statements* 

 
 

8. Finance Committee Update 
a. MDH Letter dated 10/25/18 and Response* 
b. 2019 MMS Budget-DRAFT* 

 
 

9. Request approval of Conway, Deuth, Schimising (CDS) proposal for bookkeeping 
services.* 

 
 

10. Discussion of HR Service options* 
a. Request approval of contract for HR services 

 
 

11.  Discussion of and approval of 2019 CHS Employer Benefit Contributions* 



 
 

12. Determine 2019 CHB Meeting schedule 
 
 

 
Adjourn 
 
 
Attachments: 

• September 17th 2018 Meeting minutes 
• Financial Reports 
• MDH Letter and response 
• 2019 CHS Administrative Budget  
• CDS Bookkeeping Service Proposal 
• Information packet for HR Options 
• 2018 Employer Benefit Contributions 

2018 Meeting Dates 
 

July 12th 9-11 
August 9th 9-11 CANCELED 
September 17th 9-11 
October  11th 9-11 RESCHEDULED 
October 15th 9-11 CANCELED 
November 8th 9-11 

 
Large Conference Room 

 
McLeod Solid Waste Bldg 



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 

 Direct Line (507) 766-3531 
Fax Number (320) 864-1484 

 
 

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes 
Monday September 17th , 2018 

McLeod County Solid Waste Large Room, Hutchinson 
 
Board Members  
 

Beth Oberg………present    Joe Tacheny…….absent  Ron Shimanski……present    
Joe Nagel…………present    Bill Pinske………..present   Bobbie Harder…....present 
Mike Housman…..present    Doug Krueger……absent  Joy Cohrs………….absent 
 
Staff Present  
Diane Winter……..present    Allie Elbert……present       
John Glisczinski …present    Rachel Fruhwirth……present    Kerry Ward……….present  
 
Guests:, Sarah Nelson–CDS, Amanda Maresh-McLeod County Public Health, Jim Swenson- Sibley 
County Commissioner, Rich Pohlmeier McLeod County Commissioner, Cindy Ford –McLeod County 
Administrator, Paul Viring-Meeker County Administrator, Scott Lepak – Consultant – BGS Ltd.,  Sharon 
Olson, Nursing student- Moorhead State. 
 

1. Meeting called to order 
 

2. Welcome and Introductions 
 

3. Additions to the Agenda  Motion made by Bill Pinske and seconded by Ron 
Shimanksi. Motion carries. 

 
4. Approval of July 12th 2018 meeting minutes*  Motion made by  Ron Shimanksi. 

MIkeMotion carries. 
 

5. Financial Reports Motion  Motion made by Bill Pinske and seconded by Bobbie 
Harder.  Motion Carries. 

a. Expense Report* 
b. Financial Statements*. 

 
6. Delegation Agreement and Exhibits 

Dept. of Health a tentative approval of the agreement.  Exhibits will be addressed at 
the CHB level once the delegation agreement is approved. Exhibits will be reviewed 
on an annual basis.  Motion made by Bill Pinske and seconded by Ron Shimanksi. 
Motion carries. 

a. Grant Coordinators* and purchase service agreements. All  grant 
coordinators and their duties will be brought to the CHB and will be 
determined with a new service agreement each time and for each team as 
needed.  The counties are working to look through job descriptions and 
figure out appropriate service agreements as needed. 

 
7. Lease agreement with Meeker County 



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 

 Direct Line (507) 766-3531 
Fax Number (320) 864-1484 

 
 

Potentially 700 to 800 square feet.  Maintenance staff available to them, renovations 
being done to accommodate the CHS.  The space is ready to be moving in.  Internet 
and phones have to be set up via the CHS as they will be providing our services.  
Julie Kloeckl and Allie could potentially set up shop by October 2018.  A three year 
agreement starting October 1st, 2018 and lease renewed three years later. There has 
been startup money set aside for office furniture etc.  More discussion will take 
place as future meeting. Motion by Bobbie Harder seconded by Bill Pinske. Motion 
carries. 
 

8. Administrative Functions Update 
a. HR Services: (payroll and HR really goes hand in hand) Cost comparison of 

what Pro Resources can offer for both vs what Meeker County can offer.  
Online onboarding of employees so no in person forms.  Also the option for 
benefits is pool type format vs having to have 75% participation of 
employees to offer a benefit.  The discussion was had that reference check 
would be made, what rates look like – would rates go up after the first year.  
Currently rates are based on payroll.  It was suggested to look into this more 
to get clarification and reference checks and have the Executive Committee 
make this decision.  It was asked if CDS would like to come back with a quote 
for payroll services.  Their Willmar office might have some HR services they 
could offer.  There are concerns of the cost of these services.  The group 
would like to explore options – Pro Resources, CDS or have counties pick up 
pieces of what the CHS needs.  If counties pick up pieces, it would be the 
process of a purchase service agreement between the CHS and the counties. 

b. IT Services CHS employees to the same email so Allie can monitor activity 
with so emails will change to mmspublichealth.org, McLeod County will host 
this email system along with a server for documents and PH DOC.  Costs are 
covered in the exhibits.  

c. Fiscal Hosting and accounting practices- Concerns noted with capacity of CHS 
Administrator and fiscal management with the transition of fiscal host.  
Finance Committee will start meeting to address. 

 
9. Reschedule MMS CHB October Board meeting October 15th and November 8th 

will be the next CHS Board Meetings from 9am to 11am at the McLeod County Solid 
Waste Large Conference Room. 

 
10. Frequency of MMS CHB board meetings this will be determined at the November 

2018. 
 
Adjourn- Motion was made by Motion by RS Seconded by Bill 
 
Attachments: 

• July 18th 2018 Meeting minutes 
• Financial Reports 

2018 Meeting Dates 
July 12th 9-11 

August 9th 9-11 
September 17th 9-11 
October  11th 9-11 

 
Large Conference Room 

McLeod Solid Waste Bldg 



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 

 Direct Line (507) 766-3531 
Fax Number (320) 864-1484 

 
 

• Delegation Agreement and Exhibits  
• Grant Coordinator Duties 
• Meeker County Lease Agreement 

_________________________________________________ 
CHB Secretary 



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health 
Services 

114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2018-5 
 Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board   
 
The Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board supports pursuit of funding offered by 
the Minnesota Department of Health, funds which are designated to implement federally 
approved evidence-based home visiting services with demonstrated outcomes.   
 
Therefore, the Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board supports submitting a proposal 
to implement the federally approved evidence-based home visiting model; FAMILY 
CONNECTS 
 
 
 
  
Signed:___________________________________________________   __________ 
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board CHAIR   Date 
 
 
  





























E
 

I 

-1  c
D

 
Q

 
c  
j 
o
 
m

 
Q

  
c  
c
 

8 
8

8
8

8
 

8 
8

8
8 

0
 

-
  
-
 
-
 
-
 

C
  
C

 
0
 

0
  
0

 
0

 

ci  
5

 
-
 

S
 

c 
c 

'- 

S
 

- 
- 

- 
S 

I
 
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

E
 

E
 

E
 

E
 

: 
E

  
I
 
E

 
E

 
i
 

 
E

 
E

 
'
 
 
'
 

0
 

0
 

0
  
E

 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
- 

-g
 

: 
g

 

0
 

c
i 

. 
. 

c
i 

c
i 

C
 

C
 

8
 

-5
-5 

5 
-5

-5 

ci 
rn

 
t 

8 
ci 

cc 
i- 

z
  

5 
<

8
 

I :1 
E

 

!:
'
:
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 _

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 



A&T Diehn Enterprises Statement Date: 8/18/2018 

21092 451 st Avenue 
Arlington, MN 55307 
(507)381-4082 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
Community Health Services 

1805 Ford Avenue 
Glencoe, MN 55336 

8/1/2018  QPR Class Glencoe Regional I-lea/tb Senilces S40000 

00 

ACCC'Ut 

Descrptjon: J CIL S 
/\pproved by: 

____ 



C)
  
0

 

3
w

 
0

 

Cl
) 

3
 

CD
 

:3
 

CD
 

0
 

:3
 

C
) (I)
 

tT
C

D
Q

)H
 

—
. 

CD
CD

3
- 

:3
 

o
C

D
 

; 
CD

CD
:3

:J
 

0
 

CD
 

E
o
 

CD
 

2
0
J
 

CD
 

:J
-

CD
 

()
 

B
D

 
2

. 
CD

Y
 

-
w

2
, 

(/
) 

CD
 

:
3
"
 
<

 
CD

CD
w

 

C
D

 0
. 

o 
-
 

C
D

 0
 

CD
CD

 
C

D
 

(_)
  

-+
 0

 

CD
 

1
  
-

:3
 

U
) 

C
l)

 

CD
 

P
C

D
 

U)
 

CD
 

CD
 

CD
 

CD
O

<
 

3
cD

 

CD
 

CD
 

• 
:3

 

CD
(D

 

CD
CD

 

C
l)
 

C
b

(
b
 

0
3

 

CD
 

o 
Z

 
=

 U
)
 

j 
r
 

U
) 

CD
 

0
 z
 

CD
 

:3
 

0
1

 
0

1
 

4
  
0
)
 

0
 

I
 

0
 

a
 

m
 

0
 

CD
 

:3
 

a
 

0
 

C- ) C
 

- c
 

LI
1

E
1 

CD
 

—.
 — 

CD
 

c
z
 

CD
Q

)  
_

 
-'

 
Cl)

 
-o

 
'•
 

CD
 

CD
0
 

()
 

B
 

(0
 

CD
 

CD
 

N
J  

C
 



HealthPartners 
Remit to: Invoice #: 83325720 
NW 3600 Invoice Date: 08-09-2018 
P0 BOX 1450 Billing Cycle: MONTHLY 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55485-3600 Premium Period: 09-01-2018 to 09-30-2018 

Due Date: 09-01-2018 

Billing Representative: JOLENE M HALLESY 
Phone Number: 952-883-6002 

Acct #: 35470 
Group: MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY 
Site: ALL SITES 

Previous Amount: 
Payment (5) Received: 
Manual Adjustment(s): 
Retro Adjustment (s): 

Current Premium: 

Total Amount Due: 

1,158.28 
(2,491.47) 

0.00 
5,311.58 
4,868.96 

8,847.35 

Please return your remittance with the top portion of this invoice on or before 09-01-2018. 
Include documentation detailing changes. 

Retain this portion for your records. 

HealthPartners Invoice 44: 83325720 
8170 33rd Ave S P0 Box 1309 Invoice Date: 08-09-2018 
Minneapolis MN 55440-1309 Billing Cycle: MONTHLY 
(952) 883-7700 Premium Period: 09-01-2018 to 09-30-2018 

Billing Representative: JOLENE M HALLESY 
Phone Number: 952-883-6002 

Acct #: 35470 
Group: MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY 
Site: ALL SITES 

Due Date: 09-01-2018 

Previous Amount: 1,158.28 
Payment(s) Received: (2,491.47) 
Manual Adjustment(s): 0.00 
Retro Adjustment(s): 5,311.58 

Current Premium: 4,868.96 

Total Amount Due: 8,847.35 

ACCOUNT RECEIPT SUMMARY 

Date Description Amount 
07-16-2018 PREMIUM PAYMENT - THPNK YOU (2,491.47) 

Product Type: MN - HP SE HSA SILVER/SE376 
Previous Current 

Tier Count  Adds Deletes Changes  Count 
CH 0-20 0 2 2 
DEPENDENT 0-17 2 2 
DEPENDENT 18 1 1 
EMP27 1 1 
EMP33 1 1 
EMP34 0 1 1 
EMP41 1 1 
EMP63 0 1 1 
SP36 0 1 1 
SP41 1 1 



Program: Ioc LH-L' 
AccoUflt#__6/I53 

tu\-' Description: j4euii I 
Approved by: 

9

L1 

Program: 2/ iM '" 
Account # (p 1 

Description: lkiL1aJ9f'e 1/'!. 

Approved by: 

77g',o3 

Program: 5 1 
Account # / S3 
Description: J-ki.1-F1' _ 
Approved by: ______________ 

4 c1 

tnIj , \\ Program:_(/-' •  

Account # /s3 
Description: •-kii 
Approved by: 

/ 

r 



INVOICE 
MMSCHS 
Attn: Kerry Ward 
1805 Ford Ave Suite 200 
Glencoe, MN 55336 Terms: Due upon receipt 

Hthchnson Event Center Rental: Meeker/McLeod/Sibley County Health Servic 

DATE: August 29, 2018 
rograrn: OO - 

TOTALQUOTE DUE: $115.00 count# O33 _. 

NONREFUNDABLE BOOKING FEE: (  $0.00) scrption:e.ex'
1  ((iI L( 

$0.00 $0.00 Additonal payments recv'd $0.00 
Remaining Fee $115.00 AflOUflft proved by., 

***TotaI Quote Due or Booking fee due upon receipt 
(FEE INCLUDES ALL ITEMS REQUESTED FOR UPCOMING EVENT.) 

***A minimum fee of $60 will be applied for CONFETTI usage 

NOTES: 

Prepared on: 8/30/2018 

*Catering Fee & Beverage fee of 15% to be determined by vendor. 



Joanie's Catering LLC 

1811 Scenic Heights Ct SW 
Hutchinson MN 55350 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

8/29/2018 489 

Program: / 1'(:dL /7hvt'7a7 
/ - ---7 

Account# (J23 

Description: 

Approved by: 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

.9 Luncheon 8,00 472,00 - 

MN Sales Tax 7,375% 34.81 
HEC Fee 15.00% 70.80 

Gratuity 15,00% 70,80 

Total $648.41 



/ 0 

Phone6l2-518-4046 , IAL.- 
1 QUo 

2 

TO: FOR: 

Allie Fredrichs v SHIP Evaluation services from 6/1/2018-8/31/2018 
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board 

1805 Ford Ave NW Suite 200 
Glencoe, MN 55336 1 

Joanne Moze, LLC 

Joanne Moze 
4351 Harriet Ave 
Minneapolis, MN 55409 

IN VOICE 

INVOICE #119 

DATE: 9/6/2018 

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

Meetings with MMS staff, Worksite Weliness Consortium planning committee 
8 $75.00 $600.00 

and healthy communities project committee (Healthy Access for Kids project) 

Worksite Wellness: Meeting and goals and objectives for SWIF worksite, 
5.5 $75.00 $412.50 

planning and outreach to grant eligible worksites 

Tool development: Survey Monkey for Hands on Produce, Wellbeing at Work 
1.5 $75.00 $112.50 

Consortium meeting evaluation 

Summary of results/reports: SFMUH Evaluation report, Matter of Balance and 
14.5 $75.00 $1087.50 

Living Well with Diabetes summaries 

Mileage - 410 miles $0545/mile $223.45 

TOTAL $2,435.95 

Make all checks payable to Joanne Moze, LLC 

Program: O 5H1 e 
Account# _______________ 

Description:  •.Vk  dY 5&tI-Q3 

Aooroved by: (\ 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



CLAIM AND VERIFICATION BILLING FORM 
LESTER PRAIRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, ISD 424 

1 31 HICKORY AVE. NORTH 
LESTER PRAIRIE , MN 55354 

m:jQ 3- )ilj// 
;c. .: # 35V 

ii :0n: LLi M 1-
@ W 

by:_ 

BILL TO: MMS HC 

1805 Ford Avenue North 

Suite 200 
Glencoe, MN 55336 

MAKE CLAIM PAYABLE TO: 
Lester Prairie Public Schools, ISD #424 
Alice Daak 
1 31 Hickory Ave. 
Lester Prairie, MN 55354 

Date Itemized Claims for Reimbursement Amount 

8/13/18 MMSH Grant Award $700.00 

I declare under the penalties of law this claim is just 
and correct and that no part of it has been paid. 

DATE SIGNED 
laimant or Agent 



5: Sprinqsted 

Springsted Incorporated 
380 Jackson Street, Suite 300 
Saint Paul, MN 55101-4705 

Tel: 651-223-3000 
Fax: 651-223-3002 
www.springstedcolfl 

Allie Freidrichs 
Director 
Meeker McLeod Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Ave SE 
Suite 200 
Glencoe, MN 55336 

Re: Classification and Compensation Study (Final Billing) 
For Professional Services through August 17, 2018 
Basic Fee: 

Total Fee 2900.00 

August 17, 2018 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

012671.100 
4 

Percent Billed 100.00 Total Earned 2,900.00 
Previous Fee Billing 2030.00 
Current Fee Billing 870.00 
Total Fee 870.00 

Travel 75.21 
Audio/Video Conferencing 128.45 

203.66 203.66 

Billing Limits Current Prior To-date 

Expenses 203.66 64.80 268.46 
Limit 175.00 
Adjustment -93.46 

Total this Invoice $980.20 

Current Prior Total Received 

Billings to Date 980.20 2,094.80 3,075.00 2,094.80 

I declare under penalty of law that this 

BY: 

rt of it has been paid. 

Payment is due on receipt of this billing. After 30 days, interest will be charged on any balance at a rate of 1% 
per month. Program: I () ) -  L r &- 

Account# (J 2(j5 

Description: JJ 0 
Approved by: ____ 



Vivid Image, Inc. 

897 Highway 15 S 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 
(320) 587-8974 

IN VOICE INVOICE# 12443 
DATE 07/01/2018 

DUE DATE 07/16/2018 
TERMS Net 15 

BILL TO 
Meeker, McLeod, Sibley CHS 
1805 Ford Ave N Suite 200 
Glencoe MN 55350 

Please detach top portion and return with your payment. 

ACCOUNT DIRECTOR 
Gory Dammann 

SERVICE 

Vivid Image Annual Website Hosting 
mmspublichealth .org 
SSL Certificate - Annual Renewal 
EMail Bundle 
Bundle of 5 accounts ($10/month, $1 20/annual) 

QTY 

1 

1 
1 

AMOUNT 

720.00 

99.00 
120.00 

We accept Visa, MasterCard, and Discover for your 
convenience. If we have not received your payment by its 
due date, we may apply a late fee of $20.00. 

There is a $30.00 charge for all returned checks. 

BALANCE DUE $939.00 

Frogram L1O / 14 & 

Account #_____  (p ç  - 

DescriptOfl C 
Apoved by: 

Vivid Image is a premier provider of Nontaxable Creative Promotional & Advertising Services. 



Vivid Image, Inc. 

897 Highway 15 S 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 
(320) 587-8974 

IN VOICE INVOICE# 11112 
DATE 09/15/2017 

DUE DATE 09/30/2017 
TERMS Net 15 

BILL TO 
Meeker, McLeod, Sibley CHS 
1805 Ford Ave N Suite 200 
Glencoe, MN 55336 

Please detach top portion and return with your payment. 

SERVICE 

Late Charge 
Invoice #1 0783 

OTY 

1 

AMOUNT 

20.00 

We accept Visa, MasterCard, and Discover for your BALANCE DUE t20 00 convenience. If we have not received your payment by its 'I' 

due date, we may apply a late fee of $20.00. There is a 
$30.00 charge for all returned checks. 

program: (( ( ft 
ACCOUflt# 

DescriPtiOfl 
(ft3 (JJU2d- 

pproved by: 

Vivid Image is a premier provider of Nontaxable Creative Promotional & Advertising Services. 



C) 
£3 
C

 
cC 

CC 
- 

T
 

2
  

E
  
E

 
E

 
E

 
E

 
CO 

C
) 

(9
 

) 
C

)) 
C

) 
-
 

0
. 

0
. 

0
. 

0
. 

L 

C
  
C

 
C

 
C

 
C

 
CC  
0
 

C
) 

C) 
03 

.9
 

H
  

0
. 

5 
H

 
U

 
(C) 

(C) 
(C) 

(C) 
(C) 

0
 

(3
 

H
 

C) 
C.) 

C) 
0

 
H

 
((C

 
C

  
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

03 

C. 
c
 

rn
 

m
 

n
- 

C -n
 

-n
 

m
 

0
 

CD
 

(0
 

CO 
(IC

 
10 

10 
If) 

LJ 
CO 

(0
 

(0
 

(9 
(3

 
N

 
C

) 
If) 

CO 
(9

 
C

) 
10 

C
) 

C-fl 
C

 
-1

 
(fl 

N
 

N
 

CC 
0
 

CC 
N

 
N

 
-
I
 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 

2
  
2
 
2
 
2
 

2 
(C

) 
(C

) 
(C

) 
(C

) 
CC) 

2 
-
 

>
 

C
 

U
) 

C
  
C

 
C

 
C

 
C

 
(C

D
 

:3
 

(CCC 
C

  
C

)
 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
C

 
£3  

U
)  

U
 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
x
 

2 
.5 

£
 

.5
.5 

CC 
(CO 

o 
.2 

C) 
C) 

C) 
C) 

•- 
C

 
1;:; 

'5
 

o2 
c1 

c 

5
5

 
-
 
S

 
S

 
CC) 

(C) 
(C) 

(C) 
(C) 

C
) 

C
) 

C)) 
C

) 
C)) 

I
  
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

2
 

C 
(9- 

(0
) 

-c 
5
 

c 
c
 

g
 

• 
U

- 
=

 
u 

U
  

u 
o  
=

 
2

 
S

 
0

. 

(M
 

2 
2 

2
 

2
 

CCC) 
N

 
0

. 
5

C
C

 
N

  
N

 
0

 
S

  
S

 
-f 

CO 
L
U

 0
3
 

0
 

If) 
0
) 

a.. 
0

 

C
) 

N
 

If) 
(fl 

-( 
(0

 
(1

 
(0

 
0

 
-1 

(9
 

0
. 

C 
n
 

C
j 

r-) 
f 

0) 
0) 

C
C

 
C 

CO
 

(LI 
(.0

 
0

) 
N

 
CO 

N
 

0
) 

(0
 

0CC 
CC 

N
 

(CC) 
o 

U
 

CC 
C-f) 

(9
 

N
 

(9
 

0
) 

0
) 

10 
(.0 

(fl 
0

) 
C

 
r- 

CC) 
C-n 

C-C 
CC 

0
)
 

>-
>

 
E 

C-' 
C-C 

(9
 

(ICC 
(ICC 

(
9

 
(
9

 
(
9
 

*1
) 

(9
 

-tIC 
'11 

(11 
0

) 
(9

 
0

 
O

 
(0

 
(0 

00 
L 

o
 

m
 

C) 
O

 
CC 

C-fl 
(0 

Lfl 
N

 
CO 

LU
 

N
 

C-fl 
-) 

(0
 

fl 
N

 
C

l) 
0

 
L) 

CO 
CO 

CO 
(0 

CO
 

CO
 

> 
CO 

C
O

 

U) 
(9 

CO 
CO 

CO 
CO 

CO
 

—
 

C 
S

  
C

)
 
—

 
-
 

0
 

o
 

C 
0
 

0
. 

(C) 
C 

0
. 

((C) 
C

) 
.5 

-j 
C

 
C

O
 

()) 
((C 

5
 

:3
 

C.) 

0). 
.5

 
6
 

a) 
C

) 

C. 
.
 

CO
O

 

0
 

0
0
0
.5

 
- 

U
 C

-fl 
I
)
 

(IC
-
)
 

N
 

U
' 

(
0

 

CO
 

.2 
.5

 

I
 

!
 
:
 

CC
C 

C)) 

n
 

- 
- 

(C) 
CO 

S
 

0
 

I
 



8 .  5. 2018 10:47AM Mceod County Fub1c Helth No. 4867 F.  3 

COMPLETED flY PHARMACY: 

Plan B 

a One Step 
El Next Choice 

Pharmacy Name 

PharmacV Address 

Pharmacy Staff 

Sign atu r 

PrMC 

&43 

O1 Li\ 

PKARAAY For reimbursement, mail or FAX this completed form (both sides) to: 
Meel<er-McLeod-Sibtey Corn rnurrty Health Services 
Family Planning Service; 
U4- N Holcombe Av., Sufte 250 
Lltchfield MN 555 

FAX: 320-693-5399JAttn:  Donna 

i Wng Questions: 320-693-5370 

Program_206 
Account _6260_________ 
#Descriptions_STD TX________ 
Approved By:_AE 

oO1 5 



WeekWork Ending: Aug 12 2018 
12:00AM 

Collett, Emily 

Huberty, Amber L 

Nicholson, Andrea Joy 

Schlueter, Meg L 

WeekWork Ending: Aug 19 2018 
12:00AM 

Collett, Emily 

Huberty, Amber L 

Nicholson, Andrea Joy 

Schlueter, Meg L 

Consultant 

Consultant 

Consultant 

Consultant 

Consultant 

Consultant 

Consultant 

Consultant 

WeekWork Ending: Aug 26 2018 
12:00AM 

Collett, Emily Consultant 

Huberty, Amber L Consultant 

Nicholson, Andrea Joy Consultant 

Schlueter, Meg L Consultant 

hr ty 
THE EMPLOYMENT EXPERTS 

Remit To: Doherty Staffing Solutions 

CM 3808 
St. Paul, MN 55 170-3808 

Meeker - McLeod - Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Ave N, Ste. 200 
Glencoe, MN 55336  

Payment Terms Invoice Date 

Invoice No. Customer No. 

Make Check Payable to Doherty Staffing Solutions. Inc. 

A service charge (annual percentage rate of 18%) is charged on 
all unpaid invoices. 

Customer Name Department Customer No. Payment Terms 
Meeker - McLeod - Sibley Community Health Services Corporate 62486 Net On Receipt 

Description Shift Type  I  Units I  Rate Amount 

Reg 2.25 $18.68 

Reg 1.00 $18.68 

Reg 13.75 $21.71 

Reg 10.00 $18.68 

Total This WeekWork Ending: 

Reg 1.25 $18.68 

Reg 3.50 $18.68 

Reg 8.75 $21.71 

Reg 2.50 $18.68 

Total This WeekWork Ending: 

Reg 0.75 $18.68 

Reg 4.25 $18.68 

Reg 3.50 $21.71 

Reg 5.75 $18.68 

Total This WeekWork Ending: 

Reg 6.75 $18.68 

Reg 0.75 $18.68 

Reg 2.00 $21.71 

Reg 6.25 $18.68 

Page 1 of 2 

$42.03 

$18.68 

$298.51 

$186.80 

$546.02 

$23.35 

$65.38 

$189.96 

$46.70 

$325.39 

$14.01 

$79.39 

$75.99 

$107.41 

$276.80 

$126.09 

$14.01 

$43.42 

$116.75 

.-:2 

WeekWork Ending: Sep 2 2018 
12:00AM 

Collett, Emily Consultant 

Huberty, Amber L Consultant 

Nicholson, Andrea Joy Consultant 

Schlueter, Meg L Consultant 

Thank You For Your Business! 
If you have any questions,CaII (952) 

832-8376 



Description Shift Type Units Rate Amount 

Total This WeekWork Ending: $300.27 

Reg: 86.25 01: 0 DT: 0  Total Hours: 91.25 

Reg 2.25 $18.68 $42.03 

Expense 1.00 $21.80 $21.80 
Reimburse me 

nt 

Reg 1.75 $18.68 $32.69 

Expense 1.00 $20.00 $20.00 
Reimburseme 

nt 

Expense 1.00 $43.60 $43.60 
Reimburse me 

nt 

Reg 6.50 $21.71 $141.12 

Expense 1.00 $64.31 $64.31 
Re rn b u rseme 

nt 

Reg 2.75 $18.68 $51.37 

Expense 1.00 $45.78 $45.78 
Reimburse me 

Total This WeekWork Ending: $462.70 

[ACAAdminFee $28.49] 

Total -This Invoice: $1,939.67 

IF PAID AFTER : 10109/2018 $1,968.77 

WeekWork Ending: Sep 9 2018 
12:00AM 

Collett, Emily Consultant 

Collett, Emily Consultant 

Huberty, Amber L Consultant 

Huberty, Amber L Consultant 

Huberty, Amber L Consultant 

Nicholson, Andrea Joy Consultant 

Nicholson, Andrea Joy Consultant 

Schlueter, Meg L Consultant 

Schlueter, Meg L Consultant 

Program: 

Account # _0 
Descripti0fl C- Q .r L ffi' )  
Approved by: 

Thank You For Your Business! 

If you have any questions,CaII (952) 

832-8376 Page 2 of 2 



HealthPartners 
Remit to: 
NW 3600 
P0 BOX 1450 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55485-3600  

Invoice #: 
Invoice Date: 
Billing Cycle: 

Premium Period: 
Due Date: 

83981327 
09-10-2018 
MONTHLY 
10-01-2018 to 10-31-2018 
10-01-2018 

Billing Representative: JOLENE M HALLESY 
Phone Number: 952-883-6002 

Acct #: 35470 
Group: MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY 
Site: ALL SITES 

Previous Amount: 
Payment(s) Received: 
Manual Adjustment(s): 
Retro Adjustment(s): 

Current Premium: 

Total Amount Due: 

8,847.35 
(1, 158 .28) 

0.00 
0.00 

4,868.96 

12,558 .03 

Please return your remittance with the top portion of this invoice on or before 10-01-2018. 
Include documentation detailing changes. 

Retain this portion for your records. 

Invoice #: 83981327 
Invoice Date: 09-10-2018 
Billing Cycle: MONTHLY 
Premium Period: 10-01-2018 to 10-31-2018 

Due Date: 10-01-2018 

Previous Amount: .8,847.35 
Payment(s) Received: (1,158.28) 
Manual Adjustment(s): 0.00 
Retro Adjustment(s): 0.00 

Current Premium: 4,868.96 

Total Amount Due: 12,558.03 

HealthPartners 
8170 33rd Ave S P0 Box 1309 
Minneapolis MN 55440-1309 
(952) 883-7700 

Billing Representative: JOLENE M HALLESY 
Phone Number: 952-883-6002 

Acct #: 35470 
Group: MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY 
Site: ALL SITES 

ACCOUNT RECEIPT SUMMARY 

Date Description Amount 
08-13-2018 PREMIUM PAYMENT - THANK YOU (1,158.28) 

Product Type: MN - HP SE HSA SILVER/SE376 
Previous Current 

Tier Count  Adds Deletes Changes  Count 
CH 0-20 2 2 
DEPENDENT 0-17 2 2 
DEPENDENT 18 1 1 
EMP27 1 1 
EMP33 1 1 
EMP34 1 1 
EMP41 1 1 
EMP63 1 1 
SP36 1 1 
SP41 1 1 



I 

Program:  lot) 
Account # (' /çz) 

I, 7L 1 
Description: ka I4iI j 74(. 

Approved by: _________________ 

3S 

Program:__________________ 

Account# CPf5 

Description4( ft tfl'. Ji'i$. ((ii,' 

Approved by: ________________ 

Program: 

Accouflt 

Description: (-k'L Lfiu ii _. /7  

Approved by: - 

L/7, j 

Program: 

Account # G (5 

Description: ?tLLfl1 5: 

Approved by: 

I f 
 2/ Y,L 

3 J 

' 7 3
1 



Hunters Ridge Community Church 
Our Mission: To relate to God more intimately, 

To evidence the fruit of the Spirit, 

And to bring Jesus into all our relationships. 

Rev. Howard Anderson, Pastor 

Jessica Remington Program: 'I 
Meeker - McLeod - Sibley Community Health Services Account# 

1805 Ford Ave. N. Ste.200 Description: J OO'y, (ei'7 
Glencoe, MN 55336 

Approved by: _________________ 

Invoice 

Use of Fellowship Hall for "Mom's Like You" Breastfeeding Support Group 

Date of Use 

1-20-18 

2-17-18 

3-17-18 

4-2 1-18 

5-19-18 

6-16-18 

7-21-18 

8-18-18 

9-15-18 

Number of Hours 

2 

z 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

Per Hour 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

Total Due 

$60.00 

Total Paid 

$60.00 

$60.00 

$60.00 

$60.00 

$60.00 

$60.00 

$60.00 

$60.00 

Total Due $60.00 

Please make check to Hunters Ridge Community Church. 

Thank You for your payment of $60.00 dated September 17, 2018 for the August Support 

Group. 

850 School Road SW Hutchinson, MN 55350 

(320)587-8374 e-mail:hrccsec@gmail.com  

Website: huntersriclgecommunitychurch.org  



• U 
fe'ctie5.5. \

\\ 

j 

3OOf\ W irC\ 

Y\1 I\  34Th(  y\Joi 

fV7qchaf& 
Where Creativity Happens 

MICHAELS STORE 497O0 (952)511-8109 

11522 WAYZATA BLVD. 

MINNETONKA, MN 55305 

Rewards Huniber: U1R90083837535 

-  12 wil( (&t ItL - 

Vk)a/u LL i4Uji j.'t 

(P cy\O 

prograrn:/a7 Y#( 
Account# (9 33 

Description:  cYt5iOp  oiiv L 

Approved by: __________________ 

8-921&6l96--979&-71 4Er-21 11-1181-1103-3939 

III I Ill ll I 
6310  SALE 2277 9700 040 8/16/18 13:21 

ASH GEMS GLACIER 886946951611 7.99 10 4.79 

ON lET ITM4O% 3.20- 
GEL ORG POUCH 31(1 400100605837 15 00 1 0  15.00 N 

CEL ORG POUCH 31(4 400100605837 15.00 1 0  15.00 N 

*tJJ4T 1t.IFIED F05 DISOthT $ 7,99 

YWSVED$ .20 

Capon(s) p1led: 

400100298107 CPN GET ITM40 

SUBTOTAL 34.79 

SaleBTx7.5 2.62 
mra. 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

vi ( r.ii 
APPROVAL: 030160 CHIP ONL' 

Application Label: VISA CREiJIT 

AID: AO6O0U0U -. 

TVR: 0080008000 

TSI:.EQ 

This receipt e!reo at 180 days c 02/17/19 

ClLck. Buj. Create. Shop rnichae]s corn toda! 

Get Savin9s & rispiratioi Text* SIGNUP + 273283 

To Sisn Up For Epiall & Text Messages. 

*Ms9 8 Data Rates Ma Apple - - 
You will receive I autodialei message 

with a link to join Michaels alerts. 



REMIT TO SPARTANNASH. 

ECONOF000S - 3335 

1531 MOMENTUM PLACE 

CHICAGOJL 60689 

Program_206 
Account _6260________ 
Description_STD TX 
Approved by:_AE 

PAGE 1 of I 

(AccouNT # (BILUNG DAi 

4118 I  09/01/2018 

MEEKER PUBLIC HEALTH 

114 N. HOLCOMBE#250 

LITCHFIELD, MN 55355 

I 
.4AOUNT ENCLOSED

_____ 

Amount Due: $193.84 

PLEASE DETACH HERE AT PERFORATION AND RETURN THE TOP PORTION WITH YOUR REMIFTAi&E. 

/ TRANSACtION t4UM&ER 

08/21/2018 P.X 6349513 FOR SGP?.A< 400MG CRP527437020S11 1 

WAS DISPENSED ON 08/20/2018 FOR 

08/21/2018 1 P 6349511 FOR AZITHROMYCIN 500MG 

TABS50111078855 2 MRS DISPENSED 011 09/20/2018 

FOR- 

00/27/2018 RX 6350254 FOR AZITHP.OMYCII'J 500MG TABS FOR 

________________ ON 2/24/18 

08727/2018 RX 6350255 FOR SOPRAX 400MG CAPS FOR _______ 

I .  OH 8/24/18 

00/27/2018 P 6350261 FOR AZITHROM'CIt4 500MG TABS FOP. 

OU 8/24/18 

08/27/2010 RX 6350283 FOR SIJPP.AX 400MG CAPS FOR __________ 
ON 8/24/16 

08/27/2018 6349082 FOR SOPRAX 400MG CAPS FOP. 

CM 8/24/18 

08/27/2018 jRX 6349080 FOB AZITHRGHICIIl 500MG TABS FOR 

0tsl 8/24/12 

SEP 

C.NARG8S 

29.42 

19.04 

19.04 

29.42 

19.04 

29.42 

29.42 

19.04 

Balance Last \\ .  This Montr Pav'ventst  ' 
Statement__J  Cha0aa :  Ce1L; 

616-878-8584- ..--0.. _• ' ........... •.p.qp .. . 
Cuueril .  30 80 Days iDa\ fl . 
Cbanee Peat 0u Past Du Past Du 1 Dave Peat Due 1 $193.84 . . . .... ---- 
19384 000 000 - 000 000 

Net 30. MinInium Payment: $193.84. No Discount Appties.Payment Due By: 1010112018 



blakem@cdscpa.com
Rectangle





Statement Date: 10/13/2018

DATE DESCRIPTION CHARGES CREDITS

ACCOUNT 

BALANCE

10/8/2018

QPR Class Ridgewater College Hutchinson  

(27 Nsg Students) $400.00

10/8/2018 QPR Class Arlington Community Ed  $400.00

10/10/2018

QPR Presentation Hutchinson Health Primary 

Nursing Conference (280 participants) $1,200.00

$2,000.00

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue

Glencoe, MN 55336

A&T Diehn Enterprises

21092 451st Avenue

Arlington, MN 55307

(507)381-4082

Program: 501
Account: 6265
Description: QPR Classes (MRC)
Approved by: AE









































































Date:  10/16/2018

                                                  MCLEOD COUNTY
                                     Request for Payment Claim Voucher

Vendor Information

Vendor Number

Name:

Attention/Other:

Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Original to Auditor's Office -- Keep copy for your records.

Report   
Code

Total Amount of Check
All requests must have supporting documentation such as invoices & receipts.

x Mail Direct With Attachments

Return to :
Name
Department Prepared By:  Approved By:

Hold For Vendor Pick-Up Date: Date:

11,000.00

Mailing Instructions The undersigned, being duly sworn, deposes and says that the above bill is correct, the 
amount thereof is justly due, and no part thereof has been allowed or paid, and that the 
services therein mentioned have been actually rendered, and the items mentioned have 
been actually furnished.

212-6265 2,000.00
100-6265 500.00

230-6265 6,500.00 Block Hours Proposal- Oct. 2018
601-6265 2,000.00

897 Hwy 15 South

Hutchinson, MN 55350
Audit Initials:

Account Number Amount Description                                                                
(30 Characters)

Invoice Number          
(13 Spaces)

Accrual 
Code

Please 
Staple 
Here

2747 Address Change

Vivid Image
Voucher Number







SHIP SITE: Joanie's Catering SHIP INVOICE
Contact Person: Joan R Halter
Mailing Address: 213 North High Drive Apt 110

Hutchinson, MN 55350
(320) 282-1821

T0:
Joanie's Catering
213 North High Drive Apt 110 INVOICE DATE 10/16/18
Hutchinson, MN 55350
(320) 282-1821

DATE OF 
EXPENSE DESCRIPTION - attach additional documentation as appropriate AMOUNT
10/16/2018 Well Being At Work Consortium Catering for 3rd Quarter Event $300.00

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: $300.00

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  (circle one)
Healthy School Food Active Living Tobacco Free Living



Healthy Food in the Community Child Care Worksite Wellness
Advance Linkages with Health Reform Community Clinical Linkages

Program: 230
Account: 6350
Description: Partner Stipend-worksite wellness
Approved By: AE

Joannie's Catering



SHIP SITE: Lamp Kinship SHIP INVOICE
Contact Person: Amie Bergquist
Mailing Address: 1000 S Sibley Avenue P.O. Box 82

Litchfield, MN 55355
Phone: (320) 699-1616

T0:
Lamp Kinship
1000 S Sibley Avenue P.O. Box 82 INVOICE DATE 10/16/18
Litchfield, MN 55355
Phone: (320) 699-1616

DATE OF 
EXPENSE DESCRIPTION - attach additional documentation as appropriate AMOUNT
10/16/2018 Well Being At Work Consortium Partner Mini-grant for PSE changes in workplace wellness $1,000.00

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: $1,000.00



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  (circle one)
Healthy School Food Active Living Tobacco Free Living
Healthy Food in the Community Child Care Worksite Wellness
Advance Linkages with Health Reform Community Clinical Linkages

Program: 230
Account: 6350
Description: Partner Stipend-worksite wellness
Approved by: AE

Lamp Kinship



SHIP SITE: Southwest Initiative Fountation SHIP INVOICE
Contact Person: Missy Maiers
Mailing Address: 15 3rd Ave NW

Hutchinson, MN  55350
(320)587-4848

T0:
Southwest Initiative Fountation
15 3rd Ave NW INVOICE DATE 10/16/18
Hutchinson, MN  55350

DATE OF 
EXPENSE DESCRIPTION - attach additional documentation as appropriate AMOUNT
10/16/2018 Well Being At Work Consortium Partner Mini-grant for PSE changes in workplace wellness $1,000.00

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: $1,000.00



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  (circle one)
Healthy School Food Active Living Tobacco Free Living
Healthy Food in the Community Child Care Worksite Wellness
Advance Linkages with Health Reform Community Clinical Linkages

Program: 230
Account: 6350
Description: Partner Stipend-worksite wellness
Approved by: AE 

Southwest Initiative Foundation



SHIP SITE: Harmony River Living Center SHIP INVOICE
Contact Person: Pam Radunz
Mailing Address: 1555 Sherwood St SE

Hutchinson, MN 55350
(320) 484-6000

T0:
Harmony River Living Center
1555 Sherwood St SE INVOICE DATE 10/16/18
Hutchinson, MN 55350
(320) 484-6000

DATE OF 
EXPENSE DESCRIPTION - attach additional documentation as appropriate AMOUNT
10/16/2018 Well Being At Work Consortium Partner Mini-grant for PSE changes in workplace wellness $1,000.00

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: $1,000.00



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  (circle one)
Healthy School Food Active Living Tobacco Free Living
Healthy Food in the Community Child Care Worksite Wellness
Advance Linkages with Health Reform Community Clinical Linkages

Program: 230
Account: 6350
Description: Partner Stipend-worksite wellness
Approved by: AE

Harmony River 



















An equal opportunity employer. 

 

P r o t e c t i n g ,  M a i n t a i n i n g  a n d  I m p r o v i n g  t h e  H e a l t h  o f  A l l  M i n n e s o t a n s  

October 25, 2018 

Joe Nagel, Commissioner, McLeod County  
Chair, Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board 
20849 196th Rd. 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Dear Commissioner Nagel:  

This letter outlines concerns the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) has related to the oversight of MDH 
grant funds awarded to Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board.  A list of MDH grants to Meeker-
McLeod-Sibley CHB is attached. As the legal entity, the Community Health Board is responsible for appropriate 
and diligent oversight of all grant funds, including oversight of any funds awarded to subrecipients.  

MDH initially had concerns because of significant delays in invoicing for services and completion of grant 
requirements.  Also, many requests for information went unanswered or were substantially delayed. 

Additional issues came to our attention following the release of the 2016 financial statement/single audit of 
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley CHB. There were two issues identified related to MDH grant oversight.  They included 
late payments to WIC subrecipients and lack of monitoring and oversight of the MIECHV subrecipient.  One 
finding has been resolved with the CHB’s agreement to provide prompt payment to WIC subrecipients.  The 
other finding is still pending.  We requested verification of the CHB having a written policy related to 
subrecipient monitoring but to date have not received a copy of the policy.   

MDH also identified a number of issues related to a general ledger review for Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness funding. MDH staff could not reconcile invoices to supporting documentation.  These issues led 
to a meeting between MDH and CHB staff.  We are happy to report that we are seeing some improved 
communication between grant programs and the CHB and the recent Family Planning general ledger review 
indicated no issues. 

However, concerns continue about the CHBs overall financial controls. In early 2018 the Meeker-McLeod-
Sibley CHB transitioned from fiscal management being provided by McLeod County to the CHS administrator. 
County governments generally have multiple internal controls already in place. These controls ensure 
appropriate oversight of accounting, business and program activities. When Meeker-McLeod-Sibley CHB 
became its own fiscal host, many of these controls were no longer in place.  

MDH follows state and federal policies to assure reduction in financial risk among the funds distributed to 
grantees. As a grantee, Meeker-McLeod-Sibley CHB must have policies, procedures and systems in place to 
make sure that the CHB is in compliance with the funder requirements and the law. This includes systems for 
accounting, financial management and programmatic oversight that safeguard grant funds, ensure accuracy of 
accounting and financial statements, ensure that all policies and procedures are being followed, and that the 
CHB is fulfilling the duties as outlined in the grant agreement.  

 



2 

 

It is important that Meeker McLeod Sibley CHB put in place the necessary policies and protections to assure 
sound fiscal and program management. The following recommendations should be carried out as soon as 
possible:  

1. Meet grant program requirements, including timely response to MDH requests for information, grant 
reporting, and invoicing.  

2. Develop and implement policies and procedures for subrecipient monitoring. We understand that a 
draft of the revision of this process is being developed for board approval. Implementation of the 
revised process will be important.  

3. Implement internal controls to ensure required approval of expenditures. This could involve additional 
staff to provide book keeping/financial services, working with a financial organization, or moving 
financial management of the CHB to one of the counties. 

We would also recommend consideration of the following:  
4. Develop and implement policies and procedures for accounting, payroll and purchasing.  
5. Implement a system for tracking and monitoring multiple funding sources.  
6. Implement a system of tracking of employee time from multiple funding sources. 

We are happy to work with you to provide support or guidance on these recommendations or on other areas 
you feel are important to assure appropriate oversight of grant funds. We are asking that a plan be submitted 
within the next six weeks that outlines how your CHB will respond to the initial three recommendations. We 
will continue to monitor your efforts to address the identified issues discussed in this letter. Failure to address 
these issues could lead to restrictions on the availability of funding to the CHB.  

Feel free to reach out to DeeAnn Finley (deeann.finley@state.mn.us or 651-201-4551) if you have any 
questions or to discuss this further.  

Sincerely,  

 
 
Debra L. Burns  
Acting Assistant Commissioner, Health Improvement Bureau 
Director, Centers for Health Equity and Community Health 
Minnesota Department of Health 
65 Robert Street North P.O. Box 64975 
www.health.state.mn.us 

cc: Allie Elbert, CHS Administrator, Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board 

Enclosure: MDH grants to Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board  

mailto:deeann.finley@state.mn.us
http://www.health.state.mn.us/


MDH Grants to Meeker-McLeod-Sibley CHB 
AS OF AUGUST 1, 2018 

▪ Local Public Health Grant
▪ Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) Family Home Visiting
▪ Maternal & Child Health Title V Block Grant
▪ Women, Infants and Children (WIC)
▪ WIC Peer Breastfeeding Support Program (PBSP)
▪ Statewide Health Improvement Program (SHIP)
▪ Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP)
▪ Early Hearing Detection & Intervention Follow up/Birth Defects (EHDI)
▪ Immunization Practice Improvement (IPI) & Perinatal Hep B (Tri-Project

Agreement)
▪ Follow Along Program (FAP)
▪ Healthy Homes
▪ Family Planning Special Projects
▪ Health Disparities- Grant # 91577 (TB, Refugee)



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

 

 

 

November 8, 2018 

Debra Burns, Acting Assistant Commissioner Health Improvement Bureau 
Minnesota Department of Health 
625 Robert Street North PO Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0975 
 

Dear Assistant Commissioner Burns: 

Thank you for the October 25, 2018 letter that outlines the Minnesota Department of 
Health (MDH) concerns related to fiscal management of grant funds awarded to Meeker-
McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board (MMS CHB). 

MMS CHB has created a Finance Committee consisting of three Commissioners of the MMS 
CHB, Public Health Directors, Fiscal staff and MMS CHS Administrator.  The Finance 
Committee has reviewed the concerns and has created an improvement plan to address the 
recommendations set forth in the letter.   

The letter highlighting the concerns along with the subsequent improvement plan has been 
shared with all MMS CHB members.  A motion was passed approving the MMS Fiscal 
Management Improvement Plan at the November 8th board meeting.  The improvement 
plan is enclosed for your review and feedback. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Joe Nagel, Chair of Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board 
20849 196th Rd. 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 
 

  



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Fiscal Management Improvement Plan  2018
 

1 
 

 

Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) Recommendations  

 

1. Meet grant program requirements, including timely response to MDH requests for information, grant reporting 
and invoicing. 

 
Recommendation ONE Action Steps Due Date 
#1 Reasonable communication expectations will be established related to MDH requests for 

information. 
Dec 2018 

#2 Grant reporting and invoicing will be submitted in a timely manner according to contract 
requirements. 

On-going 

#3  MMS will inform MDH if there are any unavoidable delays of grant reporting and invoicing 
deadlines. 

On-going 

 

 

2. Develop and implement policies and procedures for subrecipient monitoring.   
 

Recommendation TWO Action Steps Due Date 
#1 MMS Finance Committee will revise existing subrecipient monitoring policy.   Nov-Dec 2018 

#2 MMS CHB will approve subrecipient monitoring policy. Jan 2019 

#3 MMS CHS Administrator will assure completion of subrecipient monitoring duties and 
documentation according to policy.  

On-going 



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Fiscal Management Improvement Plan  2018
 

2 
 

 

 

3.  Implement internal controls to ensure required approval of expenditures. 
 

Recommendation THREE Action Steps Due Date 
#1 MMS Finance Committee will assess internal controls, specifically identifying gaps and 

risks with current MMS expenditure processing procedures.  
Nov- Dec 2018 

#2 MMS Finance Committee will develop a policy for expenditure approvals.  Policy will 
include a process map of the procedure that identifies internal controls.   

Nov-Dec 2018 

#3 MMS CHB will approve expenditure policy. Jan 2019 

#4 MMS Finance Committee will re-evaluate the process on a routine basis and make 
adjustments as necessary. 

Jan-Dec 2019 

 

 

Additional Recommendations 

 

4. Develop and implement policies and procedures for accounting, payroll and purchasing. 
 

Recommendation FOUR Action Steps Due Date 
#1 MMS Finance Committee will assess current accounting practices, and financial controls 

to determine conformity with GASB (Governmental Accounting Standards Board) as well 
as applicable FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board).  

Nov-Dec 2018 

#2 MMS Finance Committee will review all policies related to fiscal management, and revise 
or create policies related to accounting practices (GASB/FASB), payroll, purchasing, etc.    

Nov-Dec 2018 



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Fiscal Management Improvement Plan  2018
 

3 
 

 

#3 MMS CHB will approve updated and new fiscal management policies.  Jan 2019 

#4 MMS Finance Committee will assess successful implementation of policies on a routine 
basis, including staff capacity. 

Jan-Dec 2019 

 

 

5.  Implement a system for tracking and monitoring multiple funding sources.- COMPLETED 

MMS contracts with Conway, Deuth and Schmiesing (CDS), a local accounting firm that provides assistance with 
fiscal management and bookkeeping services by certified public accountants.  The software used by CDS allows 
tracking and monitoring of revenue and expenses from multiple funding sources similar to county financial 
systems.   

 
6. Implement a system of tracking of employee time from multiple funding sources.- COMPLETED 

 
MMS uses Ph.Doc (Public Health Documentation System) to track employee time and mileages from multiple 
funding sources.  Employees record time and mileage through the use of a daily.  The daily allows an employee to 
record: hours worked, mileage, location, program, activity, category and reason through various codes.  These 
codes are set-up according to the various grant funds.  PH.Doc can create different reports indicating employee 
time by funding source.   

 



2019 CHS Total GRANT Budget
Receipts Expenditures

Meeker McLeod Sibley CHS Total
Local Public Health Grant

State Funds 311,427$       25,503$            39,557$            16,367$             230,000$          311,427$             
TANF 95,010$         29,757$            46,156$            19,097$             95,010$               
MCH 82,180$         25,739$         39,923$         16,518$          82,180$               

Follow Along 5,799$           1,933$           1,933$           1,933$            -$                  5,799$                 
Health Disparities 1,883$           -$               -$               -$                1,883$              1,883$                 
Healhty Homes 40,000$         13,668$         20,321$         6,011$            -$                  40,000$               
Immunization Grant -$                  -$                    
WIC 382,878$       101,914$          136,193$          48,771$             96,000$            382,878$             
WIC Peer Breastfeeding Grant 50,258$         3,476$              -$                  -$                   46,782$            50,258$               
Family Planning 40,000$         10,962$            17,003$            7,035$               5,000$              40,000$               
C&TC Outreach  229,013$       72,900$            103,180$          50,294$             2,639$              229,013$             
Newborn Hearing Scrrening Program 3,000$           1,000$              1,000$              1,000$               -$                  3,000$                 
Emergency Preparedness 85,209$         -$                  -$                  -$                   85,209$            85,209$               
FASD Project Harmony 150,000$       40,716$            63,154$            26,130$             20,000$            150,000$             
Healthy Communities 4,000$           -$                  -$                  -$                   4,000$              4,000$                 
SHIP 226,848$       81,840$            5,000$              52,000$             88,008$            226,848$             
Total 1,707,505$    409,408$          473,420$          245,156$           579,521$          1,707,505$          

_________________________________
Community Health Board, Chair Date



2019           Local Public Health Grant Allocation             

Local Public Health Grant Allocation TANF 2018 MCH State Total
 % $ Allocated % $ Allocated % $ Allocated Allocation

Meeker 31.32% 29,757.13$     31.32% 25,738.78$     31.32% 25,502.94$     80,998.85$     
McLeod 48.58% 46,155.85$     48.58% 39,923.03$     48.58% 39,557.23$     125,636.11$   

Sibley 20.10% 19,097.01$     20.10% 16,518.18$     20.10% 16,366.83$     51,982.02$     
Subtotal 100.00% 95,009.99$     100.00% 82,179.99$     100.00% 81,427.00$     258,616.98$   

TANF MCH State Total
Total Allocation 95,010.00$     82,180.00$     311,427.00$   488,617.00$   

CHS Adm 230,000.00$   230,000.00$   
County Allocation 95,010.00$     82,180.00$     81,427.00$     258,617.00$   

% of total 19.44% 16.82% 63.74% 100.00%

Expense TANF MCH LPHG TOTAL COUNTY
2019 CHS Budget Total 241,184$        $95,010.00 $82,180.00 $81,427.00

Meeker 
Total Revenue 241,184$        31.32% 29,757.13 25,738.78  $25,502.94 80,998.84                   
Total Expense 241,184$        

Total 241,184$        Balance* 0$                   McLeod
48.58% 46,155.86 39,923.04  $39,557.24 125,636.14                 

Revenue
Local Public Health Grant Allocation 230,000$        Sibley
Other Grants 20.10% 19,097.01 16,518.18  $16,366.83 51,982.02                   

CTC 2,930$            *Any remaining funds at the end of 2019 will be reallocated back to the counties
Project Harmony 8,254$            TOTAL GRANT 95,010.00 82,180.00  $81,427.00 258,617.00

County Contribution
Third Party Billing -$                    

Total 241,184$        

CHS TOTALS



2019 CHS Administration Budget
2017 Budget

Approved 2018 
Budget YTD Expenditures DRAFT 2019 BUDGET

CHS Staff (CHS Administrator)
CHS Administrator Wages 109,612 109,612 72,936 86,320

Health Insurance 10,997 13,205
$100 Contribution (HSA) 991 1,200

AD&D 42
PERA 5,381 6,474
FICA 4,878 5,896

Total 109,612 95,183 113,137
Contracted Services 30,000 10,000 1,560

Evaluation Consultant 15,000
Consultant fees(S.L) 30,000 30,000 17,808 2,000

Rent 44,724 9,600
Mileage, Meals, Lodging, Parking & Misc 7,000 5,000 6,386 7,500
Training 5,000 2,500 510 1,000
Dues & Registration-NAACHO, LPHA 2,000 2,000 1,150 1,000
Meeting Expenses 1,000 1,000 1,139 1,000
Office Supplies/Equipment 0

Work Stations 0 18,800
Executive Office desk/chair 0 1,200

Tables/ Chairs for conf. room/ 4,500
Breakroom equipment 0 1,500

Copier/ paper/ink supplies 0 2,700 741 1,500
Shredder 0 350

Communications 1,000
Internet service 2,579 2,400

Telephone services 3,231
Cell phone/air cards/hot spots 1,000 985 1,268

Key Fobs 0 300
McLeod County Network/IT Support 0 0 14,000

Professional Services 0
   WebsiteMaintenance 1,000 1,000 1,079 2,000

   MCCC PH Doc software 24,000 30,000 23,929 30,000
PH Doc Hosting Services 0 26,597 2,945 3,500

IT Desktop Assistance 4,800
Technology Maintenance 720

   Audit Fees 6,000 12,000 12,000
   Fiscal Hosting 10,000 20,000 4,018 13,668
Payroll Services 0 2,700 2,490 6,783

CDSA- Flex and HSA Administration 0 861
Other Services & Charges 0 0 370 300

Other Services & Charges 0
  Work Comp & Liability Insurance 8,500 8,500 11,969 3,528

   Accreditation Fee's 3,100 3,100 3,100
Utilities 6,200

Sharps Removal 150
Badging System 1,500

Signage 1,200
Janitoral Services 2,400

TOTAL 347,824 361,863 176,223 241,184



  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

    Top 25 CPA Firm in Minnesota 
 

 
Date Submitted: October 25, 2018 
 

Contacts 
Dave Corneil, CPA, CVA and Partner 
Main Phone  (320) 693-7975 
Toll-free (888) 388-1040 
Fax   (320) 693-7502 
dcorneil@cdscpa.com 
 
Michelle Hanson, CPP, CHRS, Partner 
Director of Payroll Services 
Main Phone  (320) 214-2947 
Toll-free (888) 388-1040 
Fax   (320) 214-2960 
mhanson@cdscpa.com 
 

Conway, Deuth & Schmiesing, PLLP 
CPAS & ADVISORS 

820 Sibley Ave N 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 
 

 
  

Proposal for 
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley 
Community Health 
Services 

Litchfield, MN 
   
 

 

mailto:dcorneil@cdscpa.com
mailto:mhanson@cdscpa.com


PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES   2                                             
                  

 

                     
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
Transmittal Letter 3 

 
Licensed to Practice in State of Minnesota 4 

 
Firm Qualifications and Experience 5 

 
Peer Review 6

 
Our Comprehensive Team of Experts 7

 
Professional Fees For On-going Services 8

 
Appendix A - Copy of Most Recent Quality Control External Review Report 9 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES   3                                             
                  

 

                     
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
October 25, 2018 
 
Allie Elbert, Director  
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Ave SE, Ste 200 
Glencoe, MN 55336  
 
To Ms. Elbert and Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services Board of Directors: 
 
On behalf of Conway, Deuth & Schmiesing, PLLP (CDS), I am pleased to submit this proposal for Meeker-
McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services for a variety of on-going services. We appreciate the 
opportunity to bid these services, and your consideration of our firm.  
 
The attached proposal addresses the qualifications of our firm, the depth and breadth of the services we 
will provide your Organization, and our commitment to meet the deadlines while providing the highest 
quality work through a process that is both efficient and effective. 

If you have any questions regarding the content of our proposal, please feel free to call me at  
(320) 693-7975. We look forward to hearing from you.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 

Dave Corneil 
Certified Public Accountant 
Certified Valuation Analyst 
Partner 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES   4                                             
                  

 

                     
 

LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
 

All of our Certified Public Accountants are licensed to practice in Minnesota and meet the continuing 

education requirements. This is achieved by using various resources available, including conferences, 

continuing education classes and self-study continuing education.   

   

5  

7 

6 



PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES   5                                             
                  

 

                     
 

 
 

FIRM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE 
 
CDS is a local, multi-office firm with offices in Willmar, Benson, Morris, Litchfield, and Sartell, Minnesota. Our 

staff includes thirteen partners, forty-eight staff accountants (a total of thirty-four Certified Public 

Accountants), and thirteen support staff members. We are a Top 25 CPA Firm in Minnesota. The proposed 

engagement for Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services would be served by staff from our Willmar 

and Litchfield offices.   

  



PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES   6                                             
                  

 

                     
 

 

PEER REVIEW 
 

The firm participates in the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Peer Review program as 

administered by the Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants. The last review was for the year ended 

June 30, 2017, and was accepted by the administrating body on November 2, 2017. One of the objectives of 

the Peer Review Program is to ensure that the financial statements issued by our office are performed with 

the utmost professional care and quality. The firm received an unqualified opinion and no letter of comments. 

There have been no federal, state desk, or field reviews of our audit engagements during the past three years. 

In addition, there have been no disciplinary actions taken nor are any pending against our firm by state 

regulatory bodies or professional organizations. The firm does not conduct any SEC engagements and as a 

result, no SEC engagements were included as part of this peer review. We have attached a copy of our most 

recent External Quality Control Review Report at the end of this report. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 



PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES   7                                             
                  

 

                     
 

OUR COMPREHENSIVE TEAM OF EXPERTS 
 

In addition to our audit team, the following additional CDS specialists will be available to Meeker-McLeod-

Sibley Community Health Services. We offer a full range of business and advisory services to help small and 

medium sized clients increase their efficiency and financial performance. Our experts are easily accessible 

and able to respond promptly and effectively to your needs.  

 

 OTHER BUSINESS AND ADVISORY SERVICES 

Specialist(s) Areas of Expertise 

Richard (Rick) Conway, CPA and Partner Financial and Managerial Consulting 

Roger Deuth, CPA, CVA, ABV, and Retired Partner Business Valuations 

Jim Rudnick, CPA, CVA, and Partner Business Valuations and Sales and Use Tax 

Dave Corneil, CPA, CVA, and Partner Business Valuations 

Kelly O’Farrell, CPA, CVA and Manager Business Valuations 

Matt Itterman, CPA, CVA and Senior Accountant Business Valuations 

Mark Olson, CPA, CSEP, and Retired Partner Estates and Trusts 

Mike Zager, CPA, CSEP, and Partner Estates and Trusts 

Annette Benson, CPA, CFE, and Partner Forensic Accounting  

Paul Harvego, CPA, CFE, and Partner Forensic Accounting  
Kari Steinbeisser, CPA, CFE, and Manager Forensic Accounting  
Val Amberg, CHRS and Managing Partner at affiliated 
company, CDS Administrative Services, LLC 

Employee Benefits Administration and 
Health Care Reform  

Michelle Hanson, CPP, CHRS,  
Director of Payroll Services and Partner 

Payroll and Health Care Reform  

Lori Reich, CPP Payroll  

Lisa McLaughlin, CPP Payroll 

Deb Ritter, CPP Payroll  

Patrice Struthers, Network Administrator Information Technology 

Jean Geselius Marketing Services 

Chance Hooper, CPA, CFP, LPL Financial Advisor Wealth Management 

Alec Saunders, CFP, CRPC, EA, LPL Financial Advisor Wealth Management 

35 Certified Public Accountants Financial Statements 

35 Certified Public Accountants Tax Planning and Preparation 

 

 

  
  



PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES   8                                             
                  

 

                     
 

PROFESSIONAL FEES FOR ON-GOING SERVICES 
FOR MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

 
Name of Firm:  Conway, Deuth & Schmiesing, PLLP   
 
Date: October 25, 2018 
 

Service Cost 

Quarterly Financial Statements 
 

$795/Quarter 

Quarterly Attendance at MMS Community Health 
Board meetings  
 

$350/Quarter 

Monthly Bank Statement Reconciliations $50/month 

Monthly Account Reports $270/month   

Invoice Processing Every 2 Weeks 
 

$215/month 

Preparation of any Required Tax Forms 
 

$125/Quarter, plus $150 additional at year-end 

Fund Balance Assistance (1 time – approximately 4 hours) $560 

Annual Audit Support $140/hour based on time needed 

Bi-weekly Payroll $95/payroll 
 

Flex and HSA Administration  $55/month (based on number of participants) 
$250 Annual Re-enrollment and Non-
Discrimination Testing 

CDS HR On-Demand Services $40/month 

 
 

Services will be provided by Conway, Deuth & Schmiesing, PLLP (CDS) and CDS Administrative Services, LLC 
(CDSA), but you will only receive invoices from Conway, Deuth & Schmiesing, PLLP (CDS). 
  



PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES   9                                             
                  

 

                     
 

 



MEEKER - MCLEOD - SIBLEY 
COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

PROPOSAL



SUMMARY
Are HR Solutions Your Top Priority? 
When it comes down to it, HR challenges are a daily occurrence. We’re sure 
your team spends much of the day dealing with such occurrences, whether it is 
processing payroll, dealing with government compliance, educating new employees, 
or the administration of benefits, it all takes time and expertise…

that’s where we come in.

Challenge: 
Meeker McLeod Sibley Community Health Services is embarking on the growing business trend of 
outsourcing. With outsourcing they can:

Gain access to greater corporate efficiency allowing MMS Community Health Services to focus on 
their business, improving their competitive position and bottom-line.

Protect their most valuable asset— their employees, recognize each employee’s individual needs
and reduce potential litigation with proper human resources policies and procedures

Strengthen the foundation they have built and continue to solidify their position
in the market place.

Supporting Solutions:
PROCare HR has the solutions to help business grow. Solutions for MMS Community Health Services  
are the following: 

By outsourcing your human resources, benefits and payroll administrative tasks to PROCare HR, 
MMS Community Health Services can take advantage of our economies of scale and broad expertise to 
gain access to cost-saving solutions.

Assistance with human resource functions such as: 
 •  Employee handbooks  •  On-site supervisory training programs  
 •  Hiring, firing and disciplinary procedures /documentation  
 •  Job Description development  •  On call assistance and consultation

Outsourcing transactional and administrative responsibilities allows MMS Community Health Services 
to combine the necessary but non-revenue generating areas of their business. This will free 
them to determine what strategies will best serve them.



PAYROLL ADMINISTRATION
Your company will be assigned a Payroll Specialist, freeing 
your company from the time-consuming drudgery of payroll 
management. From checks- through year-end reports. Even 
costly payroll audits. Your payroll is handled by experts with 
total accuracy and efficiency

 • Process payroll checks and direct deposits 

 • Deposit Federal withholding tax liabilities 

 • Deposit State unemployment tax 

 • Create journals and summaries 

 • File 941 and 940 forms 

 • File state unemployment tax returns 

 • File and mail W-2’s and filing the W-3 

 • Process garnishments for child support 

 • Provide detailed payroll reports 

 • Job costing reports 

 • Certified payroll reports 

 • Answer employee inquiries 

 • Eliminate IRS payroll tax audits 

 • Reduce paperwork and overhead 

 • Respond to employment & wage verifications 

 • Maintain & store all employee records and files

BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION
PROCare HR offer comprehensive benefits packages. This helps 
you to compete with any company. Allowing you to recruit and 
maintain the best employees. They handle all paperwork and admin-
istration from enrollment to claims. And our experience provides the 
best solutions for your company’s needs. Employees and Employers are 
able to pick and choose from a list of fringe benefits including:

 • Administering employee benefit plans 

 • Provide tax advantage through Section 125 Plans 

 • Enroll employees in benefit plans 

 • Respond to employee benefit inquires, claims, and questions 

 • Provide access to 401k plans 

 • Provide Life insurance plans 

 • Provide access to voluntary Dental plans 

  • Customized group health insurance plans 

 • Provide access to employee discount programs 

 • Supplemental Insurance Products 

 • Short-Term Disability Plans

 • Negotiate Renewals

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION / RISK MANAGEMENT
Your company will be assigned a risk manager who will ensure 
a safer workplace and controlled workers’ compensation costs. 
Our safety experts and Workers’ Compensation Professionals will
deliver efficiency and complete satisfaction resulting in favorable 
work comp rates while minimizing unwanted risk.

 • Negotiate & procure workers’ comp insurance coverage 

 • Eliminate workers’ compensation down payment 

 • Eliminate workers compensation audit & audit premium 

 • Perform risk management safety inspections 

 • Fraud investigation 

 • Provide safety manual 

 • Provide periodic safety training 

 • Process and manage workers’ compensation claims 

 • Assist with workers’ compensation hearings 

 • Assist with OSHA reviews 

 • Coordinate a return to work program 

HR ADMINISTRATION
HR Administration takes years of education & practice. You don’t 
have time to spend hours reading shelves of information on personnel 
practices. A PEO assigns your business a certified HR Manager who 
will help you to maximize your staff’s full potential though every 
step of the employment cycle; from recruitment through post 
employment. Your HR Manager will aid you in the following areas:

 • HR consulting via telephone (or on-site) as needed 

 • Provide legally required labor postings 

 • Assist with SUTA claims, hearings and appeals 

 • Develop customized employee handbook and update as needed 

 • Provide all human resource forms and employee paperwork 

 • Provide employee job descriptions 

 • Assist in managing and resolving employee conflicts 

 • Assisting with employee performance reviews 

 • Provide assistance in wrongful termination claims 

 • Assist in the event of federal wage and hour claims 

 • Provide compliance assistance with Title VII 

 • Compliance assistance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 

 • Compliance assistance and record keeping with FMLA 

 • Compliance assistance and record keeping for immigration laws 

 • PRWORA compliance (Deadbeat Parents Act) 

 • Administer COBRA 

 • Maintaining employee files

HUMAN RESOURCE SOLUTIONS 
THAT MAKE YOUR BUSINESS GROW



CONTENTS
Human Resource Solutions That 
Make Your Business Grow 

Who We Are
Who is PROCare HR
Demands Of Change

The Future Of PEOs

What We Do
Payroll Administration
Employee Screening
Workers’ Compensation/Risk Management
Benefits Administration
Workplace Programs

Employee Assistance Programs

How We Help
The Benefits Of Outsourcing With PROCare HR
Shared Legal Responsibilities
Online Benefits

The Confidentiality Benefit

Business  Challenges

The Benefits of Outsourcing

The Bottom Line

Client Testimonials

Proposed Services



WHO WE ARE
Who Is PROCare HR?
PROCare HR Corporation is a Professional Employer Organization (PEO) 
that designs and implements human resource solutions for clients in small 
and mid-sized markets. 

Since 1991, PROCare HR has helped hundreds of clients develop creative 
solutions that increase productivity, improve the focus on core operations 
and maximize the return on their human capital investment. But each client 
has unique needs and no one solution fits all organizations. 

PROCare HR has the experience and resources to create a customized 

human resources solution that meets the specific goals and need of each client.

The Future Of PEOs
The US Department of Labor Statistics predicts that by the year 2020, 
more than half of American employees will be employed by a PEO. 
Employee leasing reflects the demands of a new business era, and a 
fundamental change in human resource management. Driven by the 
needs of business owners seeking solutions to the increasingly complex 
“business of employment,” PEOs lead the way as the staffing solution 
of the future.

Of Employment
Law & Regulation

By The1940’s By The1980’s In The 2000’sIn The1900’s

The Growing

BURDEN

Case Law
Common Law

NLRA
FLSA
FICA
RLA
IRC

David-Bacon
Local Law
State Law
Case Law

Common Law

ADEA
OSHA
ERISA

VEVRAA
MOSCA
COBRA

POA
FMSHA
FUTA
CCPA
ERA  
JSLA
NLRA
FLSA
FICA
RLA

FWPCA
CWHSSA
SWDA

CERCLA
EPA

LMRA
CAA

ADA(age)
LMRDA

CRA
Rehab Act

IRC
David-Bacon

Local Law
State Law
Case Law

Common Law

IRCA
TMRA
FMLA
DFWA
WARN
MSPA
CRA

ADEA
OSHA
ERISA

VEVRAA
MSPA
POA

FMSHA
FUTA
CCPA

LMRDA
ERA 

MOSCA
COBRA 
TEFRA
TSCA
NLRA
FLSA
FICA
RLA

Rehab Act
IRC
PCA

Copeland

USERRA
ADA
JSLA

FWPCA
CWHSSA
SWDA

CERCLA
SOWA
LMRA
CAA

ADA(age)
EPA

MHRA
FCRA
HIPPA

Miller Act
NMHPA

ECPA
OWBPA
CCRA

HMOA
PRWORA

INRA
IMMACT

Davis-Bacon
Local Law
State Law
Case Law

Common Law
PPACA

Demands Of Change
American business is undergoing 
fundamental changes in human 
resource management, and the 
PEO industry is a response to 
market demands. There are several 
factors driving the growth of the 
industry. First, over the last two 
decades, this nation has seen a 
significant increase in employment-
related federal, state, and local 
laws and regulations. Second, the 
expertise required to manage a 
small to mid-sized business has 
outgrown the experience and 
training of many entrepreneurs 
who started these businesses. 
Third, working Americans demand 
comprehensive, affordable health 
care, retirement savings plans, 
and other employee benefits 
for themselves and their families.

NAPEO



WHAT WE DO As A Professional Employer Organization, PROCare HR Provides The Following Services:

Payroll Administration
• Payroll Checks And Direct Deposits

• Payroll Reports

• Online Payroll & HR Solutions

• Employee Online Access To Individual 
   Payroll & HR Information

• Deposit Federal & State Withholding 
   Tax Liabilities 

• Create Journals And Summaries 

• File 941 And 940 Forms 

• File State Unemployment Tax Returns 

• File And Mail W-2’s And Filing The W-3 

• Process Garnishments For Child Support, Etc.

• Provide Detailed Payroll Reports 

• Answer Employee Inquiries 

• Eliminate IRS And State Payroll Tax Audits 

• Reduce Paperwork And Overhead 

• Respond To Employment & Wage Verifications 

• Maintain & Store Employee Payroll
   Records And Files

Employee Screening
& Workers’ Compensation
Risk Management
• Negotiate & Procure Workers’ Compensation 
 Insurance Coverage 

• Eliminate Workers’ Compensation 
 Down Payments 

• Eliminate Workers’ Compensation Audit 
 & Audit Premiums 

• Perform Risk Management 
 Safety Inspections 

• Fraud Investigation 

• Process And Manage Workers’ 
   Compensation Claims 

• Conduct Workers’ Compensation 
   & Unemployment Hearings 

• Assist With OSHA Reviews

• Loss Control Programs

Benefits Administration
• 401(k)

• Section 125 Cafeteria Plan

• Insurance (Health, Dental, & Vision)

• Employee Discount Program

Workplace Programs
• PRO Wellness

 - Health Risk Assessment

 - Weight Control

 - Food Portions

 - Walking Programs

 - Body Mass Index (BMI)

 - Heart Rate

 - Blood Pressure

 - Lipid Profile

• PRO Safety

 - Provide Safety Manual 

 - Safety Audits

 - Customized Safety Programs

 - OSHA Compliance

 - Effective Return-To-Work Programs

 - Aggressive Claims Management Best Practices

Employee Assistance Programs
Current research has substantiated organizations that have an 

Employee Assistance Program (EAP) save significant dollars through 

early intervention and prevention efforts, as well as creating a sense 

of caring for the employees.

For each dollar invested in an EAP, a return of five dollars is often 

realized through increased productivity and reduced health claims.

In addition, an effective EAP can often identify high stress levels, 

potential mental health problems, drug abuse and behavioral 

problems at the job site. This will enable the employer to develop 

interventions that aid in preventing or reducing workplace 

problems, as well as employee risk.

The resulting benefits to your company can include: reduced 

absenteeism and tardiness, increased productivity and decreased 

workers’ compensation claims. Most importantly, you will enjoy the 

satisfaction of providing a safe and healthy drug-free environment 

for you, your employees and their families.

YOUR
BUSINESS

EMPLOYEE

Administration Tasks Worksite Employer



HOW WE HELP
The Benefits Of Outsourcing With PROCare HR
One of the many perks, when outsourcing, are the shared functions and 
leveraging power a PEO can bring to a business—most companies find 

it priceless.

Shared Legal Responsibilities
More than simply a payroll administration provider, PROCare HR 
contractually assumes certain legal and financial responsibilities as 
it relates to employer obligations. We also aid as an immediate
resource for employees and are the outsiders unemotional view to 

confer and validate solution to avoid litigation.

Shared Online Benefits
We offer top-of-the-line HR software which is a benefit to all our clients. 
Imagine taking on the cost of not only the software but also the
annual updates and the cost of hiring an outside firm IT consultant 
to come in and configure servers, manage the system, or even make 

repairs that occur. With PROCare HR handling the online service
and updates, the cost and potential headache you’re alleviating in these 

areas are immeasurable.

The Confidentiality Factor
We’ve all seen it. A deserving employee gets a pay increase at 11:00a.m. 
and by the time lunch is over, more than you and the employee know about 
the raise. This can turn into jealousy—even harsh personal feelings.

When you outsource your payroll administrative tasks you can avoid this 
type of “water cooler” talk and continue to keep employee confidentiality 

and morale at an all-time high. 



BUSINESS 
CHALLENGES
Your time and resources are your most valuable assets. Whether you are 
a new business or a growing one, finding time and maintaining costs and cash 
flow will be some of your biggest challenges. 

Everybody wants more time in the day and the burden of employee admin-
istration can be a daunting task for any good business owner. While being 
continually bombarded by changes to business such as; laws & regulations, 
mountains of paperwork (reports, forms & filings), and deadlines that 
have to be met. 

All these challenges are real. 

Here’s the good news. This is your business and 
you are in-charge. You get to make the daily 
decisions that will make your company grow. 
The downside… where are you going to find 
the time to call on new prospects and keep 
loyal customers happy when you are being 
buried by transactional HR duties?

It’s time to give it a rest. Take those burdens 
to the experts at PROCare HR so you can rest easy 
and get back that passion for your business. Start 
running your business again… instead of it run-

ning you.



The Small Business Administration (SBA) and the Society for Human Resources Management estimate that 

small employers with less than 500 employees spend between 3% to 9% of gross payroll on distractions and 

lost opportunities.

With just two employees at $2,000 each per month, this equates to at least $120 all the way up to $360 per 

month. Much more than the cost of letting PROCare HR do all this work for you.

Therefore if you outsource to PROCare HR, you will actually spend less money out of your bottom line profits by 

outsourcing, than by doing it yourself.

Your True Costs Entail All The Time And Money Expended In 
Performing The Following:

CONSIDER THE COSTS

• Audits

• Training bookkeepers and administrators

• Downtime of office staff

• Fines from compliance violations

• Late fees

• Legal fees and time coordinating with legal counsel

• Penalties

• Employee litigation, etc

• W-2’s and W-3’s

• Filing court ordered garnishments and tax liens

• Procurement of legally required postings

• Developing employee handbooks

• Development and implementation 
 of safety programs

• Return to work program development 
 and administration

• Employer Compliance issues with all 
 federal, state and local laws

• Payroll administration and reporting

• Personnel file maintenance

• Shopping for your various insurance 
 requirements

• Employee queries about payroll, insurance, 
 benefits, corrections, etc.

• Associated computer, printer, software,
  upgrades and support specialists costs

• Record-keeping of all types

• Tax filings

• Costs of turnover, recruiting and training 
 new administrative hires

• Trips to the bank and bank per-check fees

• Costs of paychecks, envelopes,
 mailings, etc.

• Various types of claims



EMPLOYEE ADMINISTRATION

WHAT ARE THE 
CO$TS TO YOU?

*Source: Bureau Of National Affairs

< 250

Human Resources 
Expenditures Per Employee 

By Size Of Employer*
$1,200 —

$1,000 —

$800 —

$600 —

$400 —

$200 —

$0 —

Number Of Employees

 250-499

  500-999
1000-2499  

>2500



“ “

BENEFITS OF 
OUTSOURCING

According To Don McLoughlin from The Practi-
cal Accountant and Source Media, Inc., there are 
four reasons why your business clients should stop 
processing their own payroll right now:

1. It takes more time than they may realize
Payroll management is more than writing checks 
every pay period; it is also properly calculating net 
pay, preparing quarterly and year-end tax forms, 
filing W-2s, and handling employee inquiries. Many 
small businesses underestimate the total time they 
devote to payroll-related tasks.

2. Compliance is hard work!
Tax laws and employment regulations are 
constantly changing and keeping up with these 
ever changing regulations requires constant 
attention. Any business can easily fall out of 
compliance with new laws or regulations, 
resulting in costly fines.

3. There’s nowhere to turn with questions
By and large, payroll is not a core competency for 
many business owners. By outsourcing, owners can 
access a team of experts to help with issues and 
answer questions regarding payroll, tax and HR.

4. It’s easier to add additional benefits
Businesses that outsource their payroll can take 
advantage of other services that they might not 
otherwise be able to offer-such as retirement 
plans, premium payment programs for workers’ 

compensation, direct deposit and payment cards.

Tax laws and employment 

regulations are constantly 

changing and keeping up 

with these changes requires 

constant attention.



THE 
BOTTOM
LINE
Do You Remember Why You Started Your Business? 
Remember The Excitement? 
When you think about it, were your goals something like this:

 • Be Your Own Boss
 • Make Money
 • Have Time To Do The Things You Want

Many business owners are faced with the real challenges of controlling 
costs, reducing risks, keeping good employees, and saving time. All while 
trying to maintain focus on daily business.

It sounds like a lot… but it doesn’t need to be.

PROCare HR realizes that time is money. In fact, time is one of the 
most valuable assets for any business. The bottom line… Outsourcing 
your employee and payroll administration to PROCare HR will reduce 
your administrative costs and ease your financial liability.

For years, PROCare HR has been there for companies. Whether it is for 
outsourcing burdensome employee administrative functions or 
performing audits. We have seen it all, and we’ll be there for you too. 

Hey, were  in your “backyard”—we’re large enough to take
care of your business and small enough to know you by name.
 



“It’s nice to have them to turn to with questions on human re-
sources and employee problems. It’s good to know the legalities 
and make sure we’re doing it right.

“We’d rather spend 
our time on things 
pertaining to our 
customers.” 

Tom Schmitz • Schmitz Body Paint & Repair

“One of the main reasons is time savings”

“They save us literally one employee in the time it takes 
to deal with workers’ compensation, unemployment claims 
and the workers’ compensation audit —plus more.”

“It also saves me 
15% of my own 
time that I can 
spend doing more 
productive things.”

Brett Friesen • Friesen’s, Inc.

“It’s so easy now.”

“It has exceeded my expectations.”

It really makes more sense. We now just focus on 
designing products, selling products and working 
with customers.”

“I’ve compared my 
employment costs, 
and the service we 
get from PRO Resources. 
It would cost a lot more 
if we did it in-house.” 

Bob Klabunde • Alderon Industries 

CLIENT TESTIMONIALS

“It’s even more cost effective for a trucking company like ours 
to use PRO Resources than to have our own human resources 
department.

Frank Foltz • Foltz Trucking

“Competitive rates and excellent service too.”

“We were introduced to PRO Resources in 2017, and immediately felt comfortable in trusting their 
staff to handle our payroll, HR benefits and more. They have served as incredible role models for the 
young empolyees that make up our business and have helped us through numerous growing pains 
as we expand our operations.
Jack Yakowicz • Office Sign Company

“They seem less like a business partner and more like a friend we can rely on.”

“We are a fast growing start-up company and having PRO Resources manage all of our HR needs 
has taken away any concern regarding compliance of our benefits, payroll, unemployment and 
other HR services allowing me to focus on management of our business.  I have been impressed 
with their professionalism, knowledge base and speed of response whenever I have questions.”  
Gloria Palm Connor • Beyond Realty

“I have been impressed with their professionalism.”



PROPOSAL
OF SERVICES

Proposal subject to review if not accepted within 90 days.

Congratulations, 
You’ve Got PRO— 
Large enough to take care of you, 
small enough to know you by name,
and appreciate your business

PROCare HR Corporation Proposal For MMS Community Health Services
PAYROLL FACTOR:

All required payments to the following are included in your 
total payroll factor (s):

• Workers’ Compensation Insurance
• FICA(Social Security / Medicare)
• FUTA (Federal Unemployment)

Additional Services Included:
• Payroll & Benefits Administration  • Customized Employee Handbook
• Quarterly & Annual Reports  • Human Resources Services
• Complete Online Payroll & HR System • Risk Management
• All Claims Processing   • Return To Work Program
• Policies & Procedures Guide  • Workplace Safety Program
• Free Advertising Opportunity  • PRO Online Plus HRIS

Employee Benefits Included:
• Flex Plan (Cafeteria Plan)  • 24 hr Employee Assistance Program
• 401 (K) & retirement Plans • Employee Discounts & Buyers Program

Clerical MN8810):  9.97% Plus Client SUTA 

Public Health Nursing (ND8835):  12.48% Plus Client SUTA



All Things PRO! 
 

MMS- CHS 

 



PRO Main Office: 800-776-4671 or 218-847-9277 | 1271 Highway 10 West | Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 

PRO Resources Corporation is a Professional Employer Organization 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Detroit Lakes, Minneapolis, Fargo, Bismarck, Grand Forks 
 

• Founded in 1991 
• Nearly 400 Clients  
• Service over 6,400 Employees  
• Processed 8,958 W-2’s 

Ownership/Board of Directors: 
• Mike Brodsho/CEO 
• Scott Busker/CBDO 
• Matt Johnson/COO 



  
  
 



  
  
 

PRO Team Experts: 
 
Dustin Ulmer 
• Client Human 

Resources Manager 
 

 
 
Kriss Burns 
• HR Business Consultant 
 
 
 



We solve employers problems in:  
 

• Human Resources 
• Payroll & Tax Administration 
• Worker’s Compensation 
• Safety/Risk Management 
• Employee Benefits & 

Administration 
• Employee Wellness 
• Culture 

 

We can help our clients: 
 
• Increase Profitability 
• Maximize Productivity 
• Reduce Time Spent 

Doing Transactional HR 
• Reduce Employment 

Related Liability 
• Reduce Labor Costs 



Access your information 24/7  
via PRO’s HRIS Online Portal 

 
 Pay Stubs/Check History 
 Vacation/PTO Tracking 
 Update Personal Information 

• Direct Deposit 
• Address    
• W-4 

 Deductions 
 HR & Benefit Information 
 W-2’s available online 
 Employee Handbooks 



 
• Employment related concerns 
• Point of contact for PRO related questions 
• HR Consulting 
• Job Descriptions Assistance 
• Unemployment Claims, Hearings, Appeals 
• Handbook and Policy guidance 
• Talent and Performance Management  
• Compliance and Risk Mitigation 
• Assist with Background/Drug Testing 
• Supervisors Training 

 
 

  
 
 

Our HR Team aids clients in these areas: 



Confidential assistance available 
24/7 for employees & family. 
• Financial 
• Relationship issues 
• Stress 
• Alcohol 
• Drugs 
• Gambling 
• Grief 
• Depression 
• Marriage troubles 
• Divorce 

 



PRO offers compliance programs & 
safety trainings that enhance clients 
safety culture.   
• Customize safety manual & written plans 
• Customize & conduct safety & OSHA training 

• Safety topics 24/7 
• Facilitate safety committee efforts 
• Perform periodic safety inspections 
• Assist with OSHA investigations & abatement 

measures 
• Complete root cause analysis after an incident 

to avoid recurrence 



Fraud Hotline: 800-776-4671 

SAVE CLIENTS TIME & MONEY BY: 
• Procure workers’ comp insurance 
• Eliminate workers’ comp down payment  
• Complete required audit processes 
• Investigate fraud 
• Implement proactive claims management 

to minimize exposure 
• Coordinate return to work program to 

mitigate claims cost 
  

Our claims manager will deliver expert 
adjudication strategies and will 
minimize claim costs. 



 Blood Pressure Screenings 
 Flu Shots 
 Exercise Plans 
 Weight Loss & Weight Maintenance 
 Stress Management 
 Tobacco Cessation 
 Personal Wellness Coach & PERK Health 
 Company Wellness Challenges 
 Wellness Event Planning 
 Foltz Trucking Semi-Annual Meeting 
 Local Community Expos/Events 

 



      

 
 
 

• Review benefits offered by PRO 
• Recap why benefits are important 
• Why clients choose to offer PRO benefits 
• Ways PRO assists our clients 
• Employee experience  

PRO offers a comprehensive benefit 
package to all full-time employees. 

(30+ hours a week) 



Access to member 
only discounts on: 
 
 Fast Food 
 Fine Dining 
 Recreation 
 Movies 
 Hotel Stays 
 Airfare 
 & more!  
 
 There is an easy-to-use 
application you can 
download and search 
for savings near you!  
  
  
 

















Employee Handbooks  
 Create new handbook or update current handbook 
 Keep up-to-date with law changes and/or policy changes    
 First line of defense in employment lawsuit or investigation 

On-line Training Videos  
 Find and hire the right candidate 
 Interviewing compliance 
 Protected categories of race and disability 
 Office culture 
 Conflict management 
 Staff training and development 
 Sexual harassment prevention 
 Workplace diversity and how to manage effectively 
 Multi-generational workplaces 
 Creating a leave Policy 
 Severance agreements 
 Emergency And disaster preparedness 
 Devising workplace dress codes 
 Workplace safety 
 HIPAA privacy overview 
 Navigating social media in the workplace 

State and Federal Laws 
 Minimum wage laws 
 Overtime rules 
 Sick time laws 
 Vacation laws 
 New hire procedure laws 

Policy Library  
 Performance evaluations 
 Worker’s compensation rules 
 Personal cell phone usage policies  
 Bonus plans 
 Corrective action policy 
 Attendance/tardiness policy  
 Drug & alcohol testing policy 
 Bereavement leave policy 
 FMLA (Family Medical Leave Act)  

HR Consulting 
 Submit an HR question and receive an answer within 24 hours 

 LOCATIONS 
Willmar | Benson | Morris | Litchfield | St. Cloud-Sartell 
P (320) 214-2922 T (888) 388-1040 E vamberg@cdscpa.com 

 

CDS HR On-Demand 

 

Access to industry leading  
HR tools and resources. 



CDS ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, LLC (CDSA) SERVICES  
 
 Retirement Plan Design, Administration, and Compliance, Including: 

• Plan Document and Summary Plan 
Description 

• Participant Statements 
• Creative Plan Design (Safe Harbor, Cross 

Testing, Integration, etc.) 
• Non-Discrimination Testing 
• Annual Notices: 
 Fee Disclosure Notice  
 Qualified Default Investment 

Alternative (QDIA) Notice 
 Safe Harbor Notice 

• Profit Sharing Allocation Calculations 
• Fidelity Bond Education 
• 5500 Forms 
• Summary Annual Report  

• Plan Distributions  
 Termination Distributions 
 In-Service Distributions 
 Loans 
 Hardship Distributions 
 Required Minimum Distributions (RMD) 
 Qualified Domestic Relations Order 

(QDRO) Distributions 
• 8955-SSA Forms 
• 5330 Forms 
• 1099-R Forms 
• 945 Forms 
• Consulting 

 
 Flex Benefits (FSA) Plan Design, Administration, and Compliance 

 Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) Plan Design, Administration, and Compliance 
• Qualified Small Employer Health Reimbursement Arrangements (QSEHRA)   

 Retiree HRA’s 

 Health Savings Accounts 

 HR Consulting 
• CDS HR On-Demand 

 Cobra Services 

 Dental/Vision HRA’s 
• Above Benefit Plans Include: 
 Plan Documents 
 Quarterly Participant Statements 
 Creative Plan Design 
 Non-Discrimination Testing 
 Employee Education 

 Annual Enrollment Meetings 
 Process Reimbursements 
 5500 Forms 
 On-Line Access  
 Debit Cards 
 Medicare Reporting  

 
 Health Care Reform Compliance, Including But Not Limited To: 

• Education 
• Consulting 
• Summary of Benefits Coverage (SBC) 

Statements 
• PCORI Fee Form 720  
• Form 1094/1095 Preparation and Filing 
• Electronic Filing of 1094/1095 Forms 

• Large Employer Calculation 
• Track Variable Hour Employees for 

Measurement Period 
• Individual Mandate Education 
• Pay or Play Calculation 
• Small Business Health Care Tax Credit   

 

 
LOCATIONS 
Willmar 
Benson 
Morris 
Litchfield 
St. Cloud-Sartell 
 

 

Contact Val Amberg 
P (320) 214-2909 
T (888) 388-1040 

 
 
 

Visit our website: 
www.cdsatpa.com 

 

 



 
DANNER, BREKKE & EVERTS (DBE) FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE SOLUTIONS SERVICES  

 Group benefit packages with local service including:   
• Health Insurance 
• Life Insurance 

 Term  
 Permanent 
 Universal Life 
 Whole Life 

• Disability Insurance 
• Vision 
• Dental Insurance, and 
• Other Voluntary Benefits for Companies 

and their Employee

 
 Identity Theft Protection Plans through Legal Shield  

 
 Other Personal Insurance Services 

• Auto Insurance 
• Boat, Yacht and Personal Watercraft 

Insurance 
• Classic Car Insurance 
• Condo Insurance 
• Flood Insurance 
• Home Insurance 

• Motorcycle Insurance 
• Motor Home & RV Insurance 
• Renter’s Insurance 
• Umbrella Insurance 
• Valuable Items Protection 

 

 
 Other Commercial/Business Insurance Services 

• Auto Insurance 
• Business Owners Policy (BOP) 
• Business Interruption 
• Directors and Officers Liability 
• General Liability 

• Professional Liability (E&O)  
• Property Insurance 
• Surety Bonds 
• Umbrella Insurance 
• Workers Compensation

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
LOCATIONS 
Litchfield 
New London 
 
 

 

Contact Brent Brekke 
P (320) 593-4968 
F (320) 593-4250 

 
 
 

Visit our website: 
http://www.dbeinsurance.com/ 

 















CDS
Service Costs Service Costs

Payroll $95/payroll $2,470.00 3% of payroll costs
Difference   
$260.87 $9,912.62

Flex Administration $55/month                    $660.00 Includes:
Annual re-enrollment and Non-

discrimination testing $250 $250.00 Payroll Administration     
HR on Demand $40/month $480.00 HR services

Additional HR services $125/hour $500.00 Employee Benefits
COBRA Paid when needed PTO Accrual 

Time and attendance
Electronic on-boarding 
Employee Handbook
Safety Manual 
Safety/Risk Management
Workers Comp

TOTAL $4,360.00 TOTAL $9,912.62
Not included in CDS proposal:

Workers Comp $5,436.00

TOTAL COMPARISON $9,796.00 $9,912.62

      Pro Resources



Pros and Cons 

November 2018 

 

ProResources 
Pros 

• No threshold requirements in order to offer volunteer benefits 
• Employee liability transferred to ProResources 
• Premiums paid by ProResources- no late payments  
• Offers complete HR services  
• Workers Comp. insurance included in the cost 
• Current proposal offers better benefit options 

 

Cons 

• More expensive 
• Not “as” local company (still based in MN) 
• Would need to transfer payroll to another company 
• Employees would have to go through on-line onboarding process 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Pros and Cons 

November 2018 

 

CDSA 

 
Pros 

• Cheaper cost 
• Local company 
• Currently utilizing CDS and CDSA for bookkeeping, payroll and flex 

administration 
• Rich Westlund willing to assist with new employee paperwork and open 

enrollment. 
• On-line HR services are convenient 

 

Cons 

• Still need to work with broker for quotes on benefits and meet 
threshold requirements in order to offer voluntary benefits 

• Does not take on liability 
• Still need to pay premiums 
• Offers basic HR support services; time-consuming duties still remain for 

the CHS Administrator 
 

 

 

 



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

 

 

2018 Employer Contributions 

 

Health insurance- Health Partners Health Savings Account (HSA)  

• 100% Single Coverage 
• 50% Dependent Coverage 

 
 

Health Savings Account  

• $100 a month/ per employee- can be put in HSA account, towards 
the purchase of voluntary benefits, or as cash benefit 

 

 

Accidental Death and Life Insurance- Reliance Standard 

• 100% for $25,000 policy 
 

 

Other Voluntary Benefits- Long Term Disability, Short Term Disability, 
Dental, Vision 

• Long  Term Disability was the only benefit that met enrollment 
threshold and therefor the only one offered to employees 

 

 

 

  













2018 CHS Budget Breakdown Approved 2018 
Budget

1st Qtr Expenditures 
25% of Year

2nd Qtr Expenditures   
50% of Year

CHS Staff (CHS Administrator)
CHS Administrator Wages 109,612 22,996 19,406

Health Insurance 3,344 3,279
$100 Contribution (HSA) 209 313

AD&D 0
PERA 1,635 1,456
FICA 1,592 1,264

Total 29,776 25,719
Contracted Services 10,000

Consultant fees(S.L) 30,000 2,804 6,325
Rent 44,724

Mileage, Meals, Lodging, Parking & Misc 5,000 1,754 3,090
Training 2,500
Dues & Registration-NAACHO, LPHA 2,000 375
Meeting Expenses 1,000 329
Office Supplies/Equipment

Work Stations 18,800
Executive Office desk/chair 1,200

Tables/ Chairs for conf. room/ 4,500
Breakroom equipment 1,500

Copier/ paper/ink supplies 2,700 504
Shredder 350

Communications
Internet service 2,579

Telephone services 3,231
Cell phone/air cards/hot spots 1,000 317 185

Key Fobs 300
McLeod County Network/IT Support 0

Professional Services
   WebsiteMaintenance 1,000 1,970

   MCCC PH Doc software 30,000 10,722 6,581
PH Doc Hosting Services 26,597 2,944

IT Desktop Assistance 4,800
Technology Maintenance 720

   Audit Fees 12,000 14,000
   Fiscal Hosting 20,000 3,001 1,932
Payroll Services 2,700

CDSA- Flex and HSA Administration 1,555 111
Other Services & Charges 0 592 186

Other Services & Charges
  Work Comp & Liability Insurance 8,500 11,969

   Accreditation Fee's 3,100 3,100
Utilities 6,200

Sharps Removal 150
Badging System 1,500

Signage 1,200
Janitoral Services 2,400

TOTAL 361,863 82,612 47,228
22.4% of Budget 35.8% of Budget

Total Budget $361,863
Total Expenses $129,840

Remaining Amount $232,024
QTR 1 QTR 2
YTD at 22.4% of budget YTD at 35.8% of budget



MEEKER  -  MCLEOD  -  SIBLEY   COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
2018 STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS  AND DISBURSEMENTS

Balance Forward Balance on
Grant as of Grant Other Total Meeker McLeod Sibley Total Hand as of

Programs 9/30/2018 Dollars Dollars Revenue Vendors Employees County County County Expenses 10/31/2018

100  Local Public Health Grant 327,740.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,233.89 6,822.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,055.89 300,684.52

103  Healthy Communities Act 16,753.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 570.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 570.00 16,183.09

104  CRABC 51.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 1.37

105  SAVE 4,605.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,605.86

203  Early Hearing Detection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

205  Follow Along 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

206  FPSP (2,409.72) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,405.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,405.36 (3,815.08)

209 MCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

212 Project Harmony Grant (27,946.08) 49,968.60 0.00 49,968.60 5,619.97 5,604.38 21,225.70 23,687.17 2,460.21 58,597.43 (36,574.91)

224 TANF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

225 WIC-Admin 15,525.41 35,215.00 24.00 35,239.00 3,539.78 7,707.48 30,681.94 0.00 16,997.98 58,927.18 (8,162.77)

226 WIC-Breastfeeding Program (763.56) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (763.56)

230 SHIP (33,752.33) 37,376.52 0.00 37,376.52 26,548.23 4,483.86 7,068.46 0.00 2,425.83 40,526.38 (36,902.19)

234 WIC Peer Grant (13,820.40) 7,955.00 0.00 7,955.00 2,339.64 830.80 876.00 0.00 0.00 4,046.44 (9,911.84)

401 Healthy Homes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

501 MRC (9,986.52) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (11,986.52)

502 Emergency Preparedness 4,564.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,183.48 3,782.00 5,854.21 9,080.37 3,757.01 23,657.07 (19,092.72)

505 EP - CRI (1,077.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00 90.12 1,178.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,268.12 (2,345.38)

601 Child & Teen Checkups (C&TC) (4,759.67) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 37,341.08 0.00 39,341.08 (44,100.75)

Total 274,724.95              130,515.12       24.00          130,539.12     65,580.47   30,408.52       65,706.31   70,108.62      25,641.03   257,444.95   147,819.12     

WIC  -  Women Infants Children Grant
FPSP - Family Planning Special Project
SHIP - Statewide Health Improvement Program 
PHER - Public Health Emergency Response

2018 Receipts 2018 Disbursements



MEEKER  -  MCLEOD  -  SIBLEY   COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
2018 STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS  AND DISBURSEMENTS

Balance Forward Balance on
Grant as of Grant Other Total Meeker McLeod Sibley Total Hand as of

Programs 8/31/2018 Dollars Dollars Revenue Vendors Employees County County County Expenses 9/30/2018

100  Local Public Health Grant 340,648.53 0.00 2,030.04 2,030.04 8,033.16 6,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,938.16 327,740.41

103  Healthy Communities Act 17,567.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 814.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 814.00 16,753.09

104  CRABC 51.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.37

105  SAVE 4,605.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,605.86

203  Early Hearing Detection 525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 225.00 0.00 525.00 0.00

205  Follow Along 0.00 1,449.75 0.00 1,449.75 0.00 0.00 483.25 483.25 483.25 1,449.75 0.00

206  FPSP (1,639.48) 0.00 0.00 0.00 770.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 770.24 (2,409.72)

209 MCH 13,381.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,191.20 6,500.91 2,689.76 13,381.87 0.00

212 Project Harmony Grant (30,696.82) 12,569.87 0.00 12,569.87 4,309.14 5,509.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,819.13 (27,946.08)

224 TANF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

225 WIC-Admin (10,460.08) 36,929.00 0.00 36,929.00 3,409.89 7,533.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,943.51 15,525.41

226 WIC-Breastfeeding Program (763.56) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (763.56)

230 SHIP (7,843.55) 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,391.23 4,539.26 7,320.16 0.00 3,658.13 25,908.78 (33,752.33)

234 WIC Peer Grant (11,215.88) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,642.96 961.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,604.52 (13,820.40)

401 Healthy Homes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

501 MRC (9,473.71) 0.00 0.00 0.00 512.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 512.81 (9,986.52)

502 Emergency Preparedness (23,351.37) 33,385.41 0.00 33,385.41 1,400.94 4,068.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,469.69 4,564.35

505 EP - CRI (117.82) 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.19 891.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 959.44 (1,077.26)

601 Child & Teen Checkups (C&TC) (5,759.68) 51,684.11 0.00 51,684.11 0.00 0.00 16,950.00 20,815.80 12,918.30 50,684.10 (4,759.67)

Total 275,457.77              136,018.14       2,030.04     138,048.18     31,352.56   30,409.43       29,244.61   28,024.96      19,749.44   138,781.00   274,724.95     

WIC  -  Women Infants Children Grant
FPSP - Family Planning Special Project
SHIP - Statewide Health Improvement Program 
PHER - Public Health Emergency Response

2018 Receipts 2018 Disbursements



MEEKER  -  MCLEOD  -  SIBLEY   COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
2018 STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS  AND DISBURSEMENTS

Balance Forward Balance on
Grant as of Grant Other Total Meeker McLeod Sibley Total Hand as of

Programs 1/1/2018 Dollars Dollars Revenue Vendors Employees County County County Expenses 10/31/2018

100  Local Public Health Grant 244,325.78 333,128.83 4,525.94 337,654.77 125,648.53 72,935.84 26,205.72 38,409.53 18,096.41 281,296.03 300,684.52

103  Healthy Communities Act 25,284.71 0.00 9,438.64 9,438.64 18,540.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,540.26 16,183.09

104  CRABC 0.00 0.00 323.39 323.39 322.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 322.02 1.37

105  SAVE 0.00 0.00 7,140.60 7,140.60 2,534.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,534.74 4,605.86

203  Early Hearing Detection 0.00 1,875.00 0.00 1,875.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 1,575.00 0.00 1,875.00 0.00

205  Follow Along 0.00 4,349.25 0.00 4,349.25 0.00 0.00 1,449.75 1,449.75 1,449.75 4,349.25 0.00

206  FPSP (16,680.10) 87,563.10 150.00 87,713.10 26,557.35 0.00 16,380.68 12,706.28 19,203.77 74,848.08 (3,815.08)

209 MCH 0.00 77,000.54 0.00 77,000.54 0.00 0.00 29,813.13 35,071.79 12,115.62 77,000.54 0.00

212 Project Harmony Grant (21,391.65) 168,172.92 0.00 168,172.92 27,279.87 37,488.61 50,034.70 60,552.98 8,000.02 183,356.18 (36,574.91)

224 TANF 0.00 45,499.27 0.00 45,499.27 0.00 0.00 14,466.25 26,837.95 4,195.07 45,499.27 0.00

225 WIC-Admin (9,582.90) 352,025.00 0.00 352,025.00 20,237.69 52,225.70 125,188.47 83,074.46 69,878.55 350,604.87 (8,162.77)

226 WIC-Breastfeeding Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 209.56 0.00 554.00 0.00 0.00 763.56 (763.56)

230 SHIP (2,360.00) 159,015.16 0.00 159,015.16 60,603.53 29,936.94 60,840.87 2,167.66 40,008.35 193,557.35 (36,902.19)

234 WIC Peer Grant (13,841.80) 33,773.00 0.00 33,773.00 18,047.27 7,947.16 1,918.00 0.00 1,930.61 29,843.04 (9,911.84)

401 Healthy Homes 0.00 20,285.77 0.00 20,285.77 0.00 0.00 9,015.27 7,240.86 4,029.64 20,285.77 0.00

501 MRC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,986.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,986.52 (11,986.52)

502 Emergency Preparedness (8,949.31) 61,880.77 0.00 61,880.77 8,728.46 40,693.13 7,994.21 9,766.37 4,842.01 72,024.18 (19,092.72)

505 EP - CRI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 164.13 2,181.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,345.38 (2,345.38)

601 Child & Teen Checkups (C&TC) (4,759.66) 146,469.82 0.00 146,469.82 4,003.75 0.00 55,946.44 103,264.69 22,596.03 185,810.91 (44,100.75)

Total 192,045.07              1,491,038.43    21,578.57   1,512,617.00    324,863.68    243,408.63     400,107.49    382,117.32    206,345.83    1,556,842.95    147,819.12       

WIC  -  Women Infants Children Grant
FPSP - Family Planning Special Project
SHIP - Statewide Health Improvement Program 
PHER - Public Health Emergency Response

2018 Receipts 2018 Disbursements



MEEKER  -  MCLEOD  -  SIBLEY   COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
2018 STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS  AND DISBURSEMENTS

Balance Forward Balance on
Grant as of Grant Other Total Meeker McLeod Sibley Total Hand as of

Programs 1/1/2018 Dollars Dollars Revenue Vendors Employees County County County Expenses 9/30/2018

100  Local Public Health Grant 244,325.78 333,128.83 4,525.94 337,654.77 105,414.64 66,113.84 26,205.72 38,409.53 18,096.41 254,240.14 327,740.41

103  Healthy Communities Act 25,284.71 0.00 9,438.64 9,438.64 17,970.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,970.26 16,753.09

104  CRABC 0.00 0.00 323.39 323.39 272.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 272.02 51.37

105  SAVE 0.00 0.00 7,140.60 7,140.60 2,534.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,534.74 4,605.86

203  Early Hearing Detection 0.00 1,875.00 0.00 1,875.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 1,575.00 0.00 1,875.00 0.00

205  Follow Along 0.00 0.00 4,349.25 4,349.25 0.00 0.00 1,449.75 1,449.75 1,449.75 4,349.25 0.00

206  FPSP (16,680.10) 87,563.10 150.00 87,713.10 25,151.99 0.00 16,380.68 12,706.28 19,203.77 73,442.72 (2,409.72)

209 MCH 0.00 77,000.54 0.00 77,000.54 0.00 0.00 29,813.13 35,071.79 12,115.62 77,000.54 0.00

212 Project Harmony Grant (21,391.65) 118,204.32 0.00 118,204.32 21,659.90 31,884.23 28,809.00 36,865.81 5,539.81 124,758.75 (27,946.08)

224 TANF 0.00 45,499.27 0.00 45,499.27 0.00 0.00 14,466.25 26,837.95 4,195.07 45,499.27 0.00

225 WIC-Admin (9,582.90) 316,786.00 0.00 316,786.00 16,697.91 44,518.22 94,506.53 83,074.46 52,880.57 291,677.69 15,525.41

226 WIC-Breastfeeding Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 209.56 0.00 554.00 0.00 0.00 763.56 (763.56)

230 SHIP (2,360.00) 121,638.64 0.00 121,638.64 34,055.30 25,453.08 53,772.41 2,167.66 37,582.52 153,030.97 (33,752.33)

234 WIC Peer Grant (13,841.80) 25,818.00 0.00 25,818.00 15,707.63 7,116.36 1,042.00 0.00 1,930.61 25,796.60 (13,820.40)

401 Healthy Homes 0.00 20,285.77 0.00 20,285.77 0.00 0.00 9,015.27 7,240.86 4,029.64 20,285.77 0.00

501 MRC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,986.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,986.52 (9,986.52)

502 Emergency Preparedness (8,949.31) 61,880.77 0.00 61,880.77 7,544.98 36,911.13 2,140.00 686.00 1,085.00 48,367.11 4,564.35

505 EP - CRI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74.01 1,003.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,077.26 (1,077.26)

601 Child & Teen Checkups (C&TC) (4,759.66) 146,469.82 0.00 146,469.82 2,003.75 0.00 55,946.44 65,923.61 22,596.03 146,469.83 (4,759.67)

Total 192,045.07              1,356,150.06    25,927.82   1,382,077.88    259,283.21    213,000.11     334,401.18    312,008.70    180,704.80    1,299,398.00    274,724.95       

WIC  -  Women Infants Children Grant
FPSP - Family Planning Special Project
SHIP - Statewide Health Improvement Program 
PHER - Public Health Emergency Response

2018 Receipts 2018 Disbursements



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR OFFICE FURNITURE BIDS 

October 26th 2018 

 

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services (MMS CHS) is a governmental joint 
powers entity established under Minnesota Statute 145A§. 

The official office of MMS CHS has changed as of October 1st 2018 and is now located at 114 
N. Holcombe, in Litchfield MN 55355. 

With the new office space MMS CHS needs to purchase office furniture.   

 

Specifically: 

 Executive Office      Budget range: $3000-$5000 

• 1 U-Shaped Desk, with hutch. See picture: CHS desk and CHS Office 
back 

o Would like hutch against wall- where the blue tape is on the 
wall 

o 60 inch desk with 48 inch return shown in picture 
• 1 Desk chair 
• 1 lateral file cabinet either 2 or 3 drawer.  If possible would be prefer 

to have 2 drawer and part of the U-shaped desk configuration 
• 1 Bookshelf either 3 or 5 shelf, (preferably 5) See picture: CHS file 

storage 
• Small conference table with 2 guest chairs.  See picture CHS office 

front 
•  It would be a preference to have all the furniture coordinated and in 

the HON series. 
• Prefer darker wood color- like Mahogany 

   

  



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

2 
 

 

 

Work Stations     Budget Range: $5,000-$7,000 

• 2 L-shaped workstations that can be used with panels in the future.  
See picture work station room #1 

o 1 of the workstations needs to include a hutch and a sit to 
stand desk option.  Could consider this work station to be a u-
shaped desk.  See picture: work station room #2 

• 2 desk chairs 
• 2 file mobile file storage pedestals (1 per work station) 
• 1 bookshelf- with 5 shelfs or another file storage unit 
• Preference to be in the HON series 
• Prefer the wood color laminate finish options 

 

 

Additional Office Furniture      Budget Range: $7000-$8,000 

• Conference table- prefer the HON Huddle or Motivate type of tables to 
reconfigure for the demand.  Enough tables for a maximum of 15-20 
people.  See picture: conference area 

• 20 conference room chairs.  Preference for arm rests and wheels.  
Example: HON VL303 Nestling Chair.   

• Multi-use media and storage unit.  A desk size printer/scanner unit 
would be placed on this unit.  Underneath would be storage for office 
supplies (paper, pens, folders, etc.)  Space available is about 5 feet for 
length and 32 inches for width.  See picture: work station room printer 
area 

• Prefer to be in HON series 
• Prefer the tables and chairs to coordinate with other office furniture; 

ie wood color laminate, etc.  

Price needs to include delivery and set-up.  Rooms will be empty for set-up. 

Maximum Budget $20,000  

Bids need to be received by November 5th  



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

3 
 

  

 

Pictures: 

  

CHS Desk 

 



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

4 
 

 

CHS Office Back 

 

 

CHS File Storage 



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

5 
 

CHS Office Front 

 

 Work station room #1 

 



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

6 
 

Work station room #2 

 

 Conference Area (approx..23ft x 24 ft) 

 

 

 

 



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
114 N Holcombe 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)-510-2660 
 
 

 

7 
 

  

Work Station room printer area  

Area is approximately 5 feet for length and needs to be less than 3ft in depth from 
the wall. 

 

 

  



Proposal
Parameters

800 Hennepin Avenue
Suite 500

Minneapolis, MN 55403
Phone: 952-903-5200

Fax: 952-903-5293

Quote/Order No 9188

Date 11/05/2018

Customer PO No

Customer Account MEEKER

Sales Associate Andy Dusek

Project Number

Page 1 of 9

T
O

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services
114 N Holcombe Ave
Litchfield,  MN 55355

ATTN: Allie Elbert
Phone: 320-510-2660
Email: Allie.Elbert@mmspublichealth.org

S
H
I
P
 

T
O

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services
114 N Holcombe Ave
Litchfield,  MN 55355

ATTN: Julie Kloeckl
Phone: 320-510-4839
Email: Julie.Kloeckl@mmspublichealth.org

Line Quantity Catalog Number/Description Unit Price Extended Amount

1 1.00
Each

Sys & Desk Univ Pedestal 20Dx15Wx28H BBF A-Pull
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

149.27 149.27

2 1.00
Each

Ridgeline Lateral- 2-Dwr 30W A-Pull
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

353.97 353.97

3 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Bridge Brackets
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

43.01 43.01

4 4.00
Each

Maxon Desking End Panel Leg 24"
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

51.98 207.92

5 1.00
Each

Max Desking FullHtch 15x48 Opn Lwr.Bk StlPtd Dr
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

294.40 294.40

6 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Modesty Panel 54" Half Mod
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

40.71 40.71

7 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Modesty Panel 60" Full Mod.
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

44.62 44.62

8 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Modesty Panel 60" Half Mod
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

41.86 41.86



Proposal
Parameters

800 Hennepin Avenue
Suite 500

Minneapolis, MN 55403
Phone: 952-903-5200

Fax: 952-903-5293

Quote/Order No 9188

Date 11/05/2018

Customer PO No

Customer Account MEEKER

Sales Associate Andy Dusek

Project Number

Page 2 of 9

9 1.00
Each

Univ Rec WS 30 x 60 No Grommets
OPTION: $(L1PTR):L1 Partnership Lam Opts
OPTION: .N:Mahogany
OPTION: .~~~:*Woodgrain Colors*
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

111.09 111.09

10 1.00
Each

Univ Rec WS 24 x 48
OPTION: $(L1PTR):L1 Partnership Lam Opts
OPTION: .N:Mahogany
OPTION: .~~~:*Woodgrain Colors*
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

92.92 92.92

11 1.00
Each

Univ Rec WS 24 x 60
OPTION: $(L1PTR):L1 Partnership Lam Opts
OPTION: .N:Mahogany
OPTION: .~~~:*Woodgrain Colors*
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

101.66 101.66

12 1.00
Each

Task Light 54W
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

80.73 80.73

13 1.00
Each

Non Handed Diagonal Tray
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

45.31 45.31

14 1.00
Each

Letter Tray (Letter Size Only)
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

32.66 32.66

15 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Accessory Rail 72W
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

70.84 70.84

16 1.00
Each

Tool Box
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

26.22 26.22

17 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking H B and T 15H72W
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
OPTION: $(A):Grd A Fab
OPTION: .ECH:Fab- Etch
OPTION: 04:CLR- Crosshatch
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk

105.57 105.57



Proposal
Parameters

800 Hennepin Avenue
Suite 500

Minneapolis, MN 55403
Phone: 952-903-5200

Fax: 952-903-5293

Quote/Order No 9188

Date 11/05/2018

Customer PO No

Customer Account MEEKER

Sales Associate Andy Dusek

Project Number

Page 3 of 9

18 1.00
Each

Bookcase - 72H 5-Shelf
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: U Shaped Desk - Bookcase

276.23 276.23

19 1.00
Each

Prepare Medium Seated Height with Glides
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: Side Table

119.60 119.60

20 1.00
Each

Prepare Round TT 30"- No Power Caddy
OPTION: $(L1STD):L1 Standard Lam Opts
OPTION: .PINC:Pinnacle
OPTION: .PINC:Edg- Pinnacle
Mark Line For: Side Table

119.60 119.60

21 2.00
Each

NP Guest Multi-Purp Stacking Leg Base Arm
Mark Line For: Guest Chair

63.02 126.04

22 1.00
Each

Northport Exec Hi-Back 360 Swiv Tilt Adj Arms
Mark Line For: Desk Chair

233.45 233.45

23 3.00
Each

Lock Core Kit
OPTION: .X:Random Key Number
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

8.28 24.84

24 1.00
Each

F/F 27Hx24D Mob Ped Mtl-A-Pull
OPTION: $(CORE):Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
OPTION: .L:Standard Lock
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

235.52 235.52

25 1.00
Each

Non Handed Diagonal Tray
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

45.31 45.31

26 2.00
Each

Letter Tray (Letter Size Only)
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

32.66 65.32

27 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking End Panel Leg 24"
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

51.98 51.98



Proposal
Parameters

800 Hennepin Avenue
Suite 500

Minneapolis, MN 55403
Phone: 952-903-5200

Fax: 952-903-5293

Quote/Order No 9188

Date 11/05/2018

Customer PO No

Customer Account MEEKER

Sales Associate Andy Dusek

Project Number

Page 4 of 9

28 1.00
Each

Max Desking FullHtch 15x72 Opn Lwr.Bk StlPtd Drs
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

405.26 405.26

29 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking H B and T 15H72W
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
OPTION: $(A):Grd A Fab
OPTION: .ECH:Fab- Etch
OPTION: 04:CLR- Crosshatch
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

105.57 105.57

30 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Accessory Rail 72W
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

70.84 70.84

31 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Gusset Support (pr)
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

24.61 24.61

32 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Peninsula Modesty Panel 66W
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

108.56 108.56

33 1.00
Each

Univ Rec WS 24 x 42
OPTION: $(L1STD):L1 Standard Lam Opts
OPTION: .PINC:Pinnacle
OPTION: .PINC:Edg- Pinnacle
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

85.33 85.33

34 1.00
Each

Univ Rec WS 30 x 72
OPTION: $(L1STD):L1 Standard Lam Opts
OPTION: .PINC:Pinnacle
OPTION: .PINC:Edg- Pinnacle
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

129.49 129.49

35 1.00
Each

Worksurface Flat Bracket 24L Charcoal
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

13.80 13.80

36 1.00
Each

Prepare External Table Top Sup Chnl 60"
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

57.50 57.50



Proposal
Parameters

800 Hennepin Avenue
Suite 500

Minneapolis, MN 55403
Phone: 952-903-5200

Fax: 952-903-5293

Quote/Order No 9188

Date 11/05/2018

Customer PO No

Customer Account MEEKER

Sales Associate Andy Dusek

Project Number

Page 5 of 9

37 2.00
Each

30"D x 28"H O-Leg Support
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shape Desk

74.75 149.50

38 1.00
Each

Prepare 2-Stage C-leg Elec Pow Base 2 legs
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPBL:Black
Mark Line For: Height Adjustable Desk

669.99 669.99

39 1.00
Each

Prepare Memory Controls for C-leg base
Mark Line For: Height Adjustable Desk

71.76 71.76

40 1.00
Each

Prepare REC HA 72Wx24W
OPTION: $(L1STD):L1 Standard Lam Opts
OPTION: .PINC:Pinnacle
OPTION: .PINC:Edg- Pinnacle
Mark Line For: Height Adjustable Desk

137.77 137.77

41 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Peninsula Modesty Panel 66W
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: Height Adjustable Desk

108.56 108.56

42 1.00
Each

Prepare External Table Top Sup Chnl 60"
Mark Line For: Height Adjustable Desk

57.50 57.50

43 1.00
Each

Northport Exec Hi-Back 360 Swiv Tilt Adj Arms
Mark Line For: Desk Chair

233.45 233.45

44 1.00
Each

Bookcase - 72H 5-Shelf
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk - Bookcase

276.23 276.23

45 1.00
Each

Lock Core Kit
OPTION: .X:Random Key Number
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

8.28 8.28

46 1.00
Each

F/F 27Hx24D Mob Ped Mtl-A-Pull
OPTION: $(CORE):Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
OPTION: .L:Standard Lock
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

235.52 235.52

47 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking End Panel Leg 24"
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

51.98 51.98



Proposal
Parameters

800 Hennepin Avenue
Suite 500

Minneapolis, MN 55403
Phone: 952-903-5200

Fax: 952-903-5293

Quote/Order No 9188

Date 11/05/2018

Customer PO No

Customer Account MEEKER

Sales Associate Andy Dusek

Project Number

Page 6 of 9

48 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Gusset Support (pr)
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

24.61 24.61

49 1.00
Each

Maxon Desking Peninsula Modesty Panel 66W
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

108.56 108.56

50 1.00
Each

Univ Rec WS 24 x 42
OPTION: $(L1STD):L1 Standard Lam Opts
OPTION: .PINC:Pinnacle
OPTION: .PINC:Edg- Pinnacle
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

85.33 85.33

51 1.00
Each

Univ Rec WS 30 x 72
OPTION: $(L1STD):L1 Standard Lam Opts
OPTION: .PINC:Pinnacle
OPTION: .PINC:Edg- Pinnacle
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

129.49 129.49

52 1.00
Each

Worksurface Flat Bracket 24L Charcoal
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

13.80 13.80

53 1.00
Each

Prepare External Table Top Sup Chnl 60"
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

57.50 57.50

54 2.00
Each

30"D x 28"H O-Leg Support
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk-B

74.75 149.50

55 1.00
Each

Northport Exec Hi-Back 360 Swiv Tilt Adj Arms
Mark Line For: Desk Chair

233.45 233.45

56 1.00
Each

Bookcase - 72H 5-Shelf
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: L Shaped Desk - Bookcase

276.23 276.23

57 8.00
Each

Prepare REC TT 24Dx48W No Power Caddy
OPTION: $(L1STD):L1 Standard Lam Opts
OPTION: .PINC:Pinnacle
OPTION: .PINC:Edg- Pinnacle
Mark Line For: Conf Tables

107.64 861.12



Proposal
Parameters

800 Hennepin Avenue
Suite 500

Minneapolis, MN 55403
Phone: 952-903-5200

Fax: 952-903-5293

Quote/Order No 9188

Date 11/05/2018

Customer PO No

Customer Account MEEKER

Sales Associate Andy Dusek

Project Number

Page 7 of 9

58 8.00
Each

Prepare Flip Top Base for 24 x 48 Tops
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
Mark Line For: Conf Tables

170.20 1,361.60

59 8.00
Each

Prepare 2 PACK Ganging Bracket
Mark Line For: Conf Tables

11.96 95.68

60 20.00
Each

NP Mob Nesting
Mark Line For: Conf Chairs

151.80 3,036.00

61 1.00
Each

22Hx60Wx18D LH Open/File Lam Front
OPTION: $(CORE):MAX Core Clr Opts
OPTION: .MPT5:Greige
OPTION: .L:Standard Lock
OPTION: $(L1STD):L1 Standard Lam Opts
OPTION: .PINC:Pinnacle
OPTION: .MPPL:Color- Platinum
Mark Line For: Multi-use media and storage unit

707.02 707.02

62 1.00
Each

Installation 1,980.00 1,980.00

TOTAL: $15,262.04

EXEMPT $0.00

GRAND TOTAL: $15,262.04

Price is subject to adjustment under Paragraph 3 of the attached Terms and Conditions of Sale.  Checks preferred.  2% credit card fee.

 



Proposal
Parameters

800 Hennepin Avenue
Suite 500

Minneapolis, MN 55403
Phone: 952-903-5200

Fax: 952-903-5293

Quote/Order No 9188

Date 11/05/2018

Customer PO No

Customer Account MEEKER

Sales Associate Andy Dusek

Project Number

Page 8 of 9

PARAMETERS - TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE
1. PRICES
Prices quoted are firm for 30 days from the date of the proposal, provided completion can be accomplished within manufacturer’s current delivery 
cycle. Unless separately stated, prices quoted do not include any sales, use or excise taxes imposed by any governmental body. Such taxes will be 
added to the invoice at time of billing. Buyers who are exempt from taxes shall provide the seller with copies of exemption certificates upon acceptance 
of this proposal. 

2. DEPOSIT
A 50% deposit will be required with this order, unless modified or waived by the written consent of the seller. Deposit will be returned only with the 
written consent of the seller and, if agreed, net of related manufacturer’s cancellation, restocking and order change charges. 

3. CREDIT CARDS
Prices quoted are for cash or check payment. If buyer elects to make payment by credit card, seller may add a credit card surcharge of up to 2% of the 
quoted price. Seller will inform buyer of the surcharge and amount before processing buyer’s credit card payment. 

4. PAYMENT TERMS & SECURITY INTEREST, SUBJECT TO CREDIT REVIEW AND APPROVAL
Seller will invoice buyer upon manufacturer’s shipment of the product. Payment is due Net 10 days (F.O.B. manufacturer, unless stated to the 
contrary). A service charge equal to the lesser of one and one half percent per month or the legal maximum rate permitted by law will be charged on all 
past due invoices. Seller retains security interest in the product until paid for in full. Buyer hereby authorizes seller to execute on its behalf such 
documents as may be necessary to perfect a security interest in the product. 

5. ORDER CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS
Orders may not be changed or cancelled, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the seller. Changes may affect delivery dates. 
Customer will be liable for all resultant manufacturer charges, including restocking, for up to and including the total order value. Orders for special 
product, orders including customers own material and orders pursuant to expedited delivery programs, cannot be cancelled. 

6. STORAGE | HELD ORDERS
If buyer requests a delay after the time when seller can defer production, buyer will be invoiced for the product, payable in accordance to standard 
terms, when the order is ready for shipment. Seller may transfer the product to storage, in which case all expenses incurred in connection with storage 
shall be payable by buyer. Risk of loss to the product shall pass to the buyer upon delivery of the product into storage. 

7. DELIVERY & INSTALLATION
In the event that delivery and/or installation is required as a part of the proposal, the following provisions shall apply: The job site shall be clean, clear 
and free of debris prior to installation. Electric current, heat, hoisting and/or elevator service shall be furnished without charge to seller. Adequate 
facilities for off-loading, staging, moving and handling of product shall be provided. Delivery and Installation will be made during normal working hours. 
Additional labor costs resulting from overtime work performed at the buyer’s request or resulting from labor or building conditions will be passed on to 
the buyer. Seller’s ability to erect or assemble product shipped or knocked down or to permanently attach, affix, or bolt in place movable product is 
dependent on jurisdictional agreements between trade unions at the job site. If trade regulations or union disputes require onsite tradesman or outside 
labor to complete the installation, any additional cost will be paid by buyer. Delivery of unusual items requiring special handling such as insulated files, 
safes, bolting of files, etc., shall be charged to the buyer at applicable commercial rates for such handling. Product delivered and brought onto the job 
site as scheduled shall be inspected and conditionally accepted by the customer. The responsibility for the security and safeguarding of the delivered 
product shall pass to the buyer upon delivery. After arrival of the product at buyer’s site, any loss or damage caused by other trades such as painting or 
plastering or by weather, fire, or other elements shall be buyer’s responsibility, and buyer agrees to hold seller harmless from loss for such reasons. 

8. WARRANTY
Seller warrants that the product covered by this order shall confirm to contract specifications. All other warranties expressed or implied, including 
without limitation any implied warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular purpose, are excluded. 



Proposal
Parameters

800 Hennepin Avenue
Suite 500

Minneapolis, MN 55403
Phone: 952-903-5200

Fax: 952-903-5293

Quote/Order No 9188

Date 11/05/2018

Customer PO No

Customer Account MEEKER

Sales Associate Andy Dusek

Project Number

Page 9 of 9

9. CLAIM
All claims shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and delivered to seller within seven days after receipt of product by buyer. In no event will 
any claim be entered after product has been cut or otherwise processed. Buyer shall afford seller prompt and reasonable opportunity to inspect product 
as to which any claim is made as above stated. Seller reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to remedy any claimed defect in the product or to 
replace such product. If not replaced by Seller as herein provided, Seller’s liability shall be limited to the stated selling price of any defective product. 
Seller shall in no event be liable for buyer’s manufacturing costs, lost profits, good will or other special or consequential damages. 

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, all prior representations and understandings have been merged herein. It may not 
be modified or terminated except in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of the seller. 

11. DELIVERIES IN INSTALLMENTS
Seller reserves the right to make deliveries in installments. All such installments shall be separately invoiced and paid for, without regard to subsequent 
deliveries. Delay in delivery of any installment shall not relieve buyer of its obligation to accept remaining deliveries. 

12. SELLER'S CREDIT
Seller reserves the right to revoke any credit extended to buyer if buyer fails to pay any invoice when due. If in the Seller’s opinion there is a material 
adverse change in buyer’s financial condition, Seller shall have the right to suspend further shipments until receipt of adequate assurance of buyer’s 
ability to pay therefore. 

13. FORCE MAJEUIRE
Seller shall not be liable for failure to deliver or delays in delivery occasioned by causes beyond the Seller’s control, including without limitations strikes, 
lockout, fires, embargoes, war or other breakout of hostilities, acts of God, inability to obtain shipping space, machinery breakdowns, delays of carriers 
or suppliers, and domestic or foreign governmental act or regulations. 

14. GOVERNING LAW
This contract shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the state of Minnesota. 

15. ARBITRATION
Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American 
Arbitration Association under its commercial rules, and judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having 
jurisdiction thereof. The award shall include the costs of the arbitration and the legal fees of the prevailing party.

I accept the terms and conditions above.

Signed ______________________________

Printed Name _________________________

Date ________________________________



*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.

U Shaped Managers Desk with Side Table and 
Chairs



U Shaped Desk with Hutch ‐ $ 1,842.76
5’W x 8.5’L – 48” Return, 60”x30”main surface, 60”x 24” Back 

surface with Hutch
Pinnacle Laminate Top/Greige Metal Finishes/ TBD Tackboard Fabric

PO Typical – modified per bid requirements

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Prepare Side Table ‐ $63.02 each
30” Round Diameter x 28”H

Pinnacle Laminate Top/Greige Base

M‐PP30RND

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Northport Multi‐Purpose Guest Chairs ‐ $63.02 each
21.5”W x 21.8”D x 33.5”H

Black Mesh Back/Black Seat/Black Legs

M‐SENP108

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Surpass L Shaped Desk with Hutch ‐ $1,598.50 
72”W x 72”D x 60”H

File file mobile ped per bid request
Pinnacle Laminate Top/Greige Metal Finishes/ TBD Tackboard Fabric

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Prepare Height Adjustable Desk ‐ $849.39
48”W x 24”D – Height range 27 ¾” ‐ 47 3⁄8”

Pinnacle Laminate Top/ Black Base Finish(White and Silver are an 
upcharge)

M‐PPBC2S

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Northport Exec Hi‐Back 360 Swiv Tilt Adj Arms ‐ $233.45
26 ½"W x 26 ¾"D x 42 ½"H

Black Seat Fabric/Black Mesh/Black nylon base

M‐SENP252

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Metal Bookcase – 5 Shelf ‐ $276.23 each
72H” x 12 ¾ ”D 34 ½”W
Metal Finish ‐ Greige

M‐BS72

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Prepare Training Tables ‐ $289.80 each, $2,318.40 total
48”W x 24”D x 29”H

Pinnacle Laminate Top/Greige Finish Legs

M‐PP2448RE1

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Northpoint Nesting Chairs ‐ $151.80 each
23.75”W x 23.75”D x 33.5”H
Black Fabric/Black Frame

M‐SENP103

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Credenza ‐ $707.02
22”H x 60”W x 18”D

Pinnacle Laminate Front/ Metal Finish Greige/ Silver Pull, Lock and 
Feet

M‐ICCSF226018LBFOLA

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.



Pricing Breakdown:
Executive Office – U Shaped with Hutch – $1,842.76
Executive Office – Side Table and Chairs – $365.24

Executive Office – Desk Chair – $233.45
Executive Office – Bookcase (5 drawer) – $276.23

Workstation A – L‐Shaped Desk with Hutch – $1,573.43
Workstation A – Add Sit Stand to be U shaped – $1,045.58

Workstation A – Bookcase (5 drawer) – $276.23
Workstation A – Desk Chair – $233.45

Workstation B – L‐Shaped Desk without Hutch – $864.57
Workstation B – Bookcase (5 drawer) – $276.23

Workstation B – Desk Chair – $233.45
(8) Rectangular Training Tables, no Power – $2,318.40

(20) NP Nesting Chairs – $3,036.00
(1) Credenza for Multi‐use media and Storage unit  ‐ $707.02

Installation during regular business hours ‐ $1,980.00

Overall Budget Pricing ‐ $15,262.04

*All preliminary pricing is budgetary only and is subject to change.  

Applicable freight charges, COM pricing, installation, and tax will be added to the final proposal.


	November 8th 2018 MMS CHB Meeting Agenda.pdf
	MMS CHB 2018  Sept. Meeting Minutes.pdf
	2018-5 FAMILY CONNECT #2.pdf
	Sept and Oct Invoices.pdf
	9.4.18 MMS CHS Invoice Payment Request Form 2018.09.04.pdf
	9.18.18 Invoice Payments.pdf
	10.02.18 Remitals Invoice payment.pdf
	10.16.18 Invoice Payments.pdf
	10.16.18 Invoice Payments.pdf
	10.16.18 Invoices.pdf
	10.16.18 Invoice scan.pdf
	CHS Billing Statement 101318.pdf
	Vivid Image Block Invoice 10.2018.pdf
	October 2018

	Joanie's catering  workplace wellness invoice 10.2018.pdf
	Sheet1

	LAMP workplace wellness invoice 10.2018.pdf
	Sheet1

	SWIF Worksite wellnes invoice 10.2018.pdf
	Sheet1

	Harmony River workplace wellness invoice 10.2018.pdf
	Sheet1


	10.16.18 Remittals summary.pdf

	MMS CHS Remittals 2018.10.18 page 2.pdf

	10.31.18 Invoice payments.pdf

	Financial Concern Letter Final Oct. 2018.pdf
	MDH Grants to MMS.pdf
	MDH Grants to Meeker-McLeod-Sibley


	MMS Response Letter to MDH Nov 2018.pdf
	Fiscal Management Improvement Plan Nov 2018.pdf
	2019 MMS CHS Budget Documents.pdf
	2019 MMS Grant Summary.pdf
	2019 Grant Summary

	2019 CHS Allocation of LPHG.pdf
	2019 Allocation Breakdown

	2019 CHS Administrative Budget.pdf
	2019 CHS Budget Breakdown


	CDS Bookkeeping Proposal 10.2018.pdf
	HR Options Nov 2018.pdf
	Revised MMSCHS_051518.pdf
	MMS - CHS Presentation 10 04 18.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13

	HR Option Nov 2018.pdf
	HR On Demand.pdf
	CDS ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES LLC.pdf

	2018 CHB Benefit Contributions.pdf
	2018 Budget Expenses 1st Qtr.pdf
	1st Qtr Expenses

	Additional HR Comparision Info.pdf
	Pros and Cons List 11.2018.pdf
	Breakdown comparison.pdf
	Break down of Exp.


	Parameter Bid 11.5.18.pdf
	9188-Bid Pricing-Maxon Options.pdf
	~Individual (Non-Grouped) Lines~

	Updated Presentation - Maxon.pdf




